City of the Village of Clarkston
Artemus M. Pappas Village Hall
375 Depot Road
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Microsoft Teams Meeting: Join on your computer or mobile app. Or go to
www.teams.microsoft.com and enter the Meeting 1D: 242 643 216 056 and Passcode: 57e3CV

Regular City Council Meeting Agenda — August 26, 2024, 7:00 PM

1. Call to Order:
2. Pledge of Allegiance:

3. Roll Call:
Mayor Wylie, Mayor Pro Tem Rodgers Council Members: Casey, Forte, Lamphier,
Quisenberry, and Roth.

4. Approval of Agenda - Motion

5. Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the
agenda for (hree minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a reasonable
hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute time limit. Note:
this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an opportunity to voice your
thoughts with City Council.

6. Memorandum from City Attorney Tom Ryan

Y. FYL
Understanding Clarkston’s Historic District
Fill the Boot 2024

8. City Manager’s Report

9. Consent Agenda:
Final Minutes of the July 22, 2024 Regular Meeting
Final Minutes of the August 1, 2024 Special Meeting
Draft Minutes of the August 12, 2024 Regular Meeting
Treasurer’s Report August 26, 2024



10. Unfinished Business:
a. Motion: Acceptance of the City Manager’s 2024 Performance Review
b. Resolution: Five-Year Office Copier Lease Renewal
c. Resolution: Sanitary Sewer Pipe Repairs in the West Alley
d. Discussion: Consideration of a Single Day Trash Service

11. New Business:
a. Resolution: Bioswale Installation Proposal
b. Discussion: Mill Pond Dam Update

12. Adjourn Meeting

Only those matters that are on the agenda are (o be considered for action.

People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should please contact
Jonathan Smith, City Manager (248) 625-1559 in advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to provide
reasonable accommodations.




Law Office of Thomas J. Ryan, P.C.

2055 Orchard Lake Road, Sylvan Lake, MI 48320
(248)334-9938

Memorandum

To: Mayor Wylie and Members of Council
From: Tom Ryan, City Attorney
Date: August 22, 2024

Re: Citizens for a Sensible Historic District Commission v Catherine Ashley, City Clerk of the City of the
Village of Clarkston, Case No. 2024-208682-AW

Dear Mayor Wylie and Members of Council:

1 have attached a copy of the Notice of Dismissal that was filed on August 21, 2024 in the
lawsuit filed against the City Clerk, i.e. Citizens for a Sensible Historic District Commission v.
Catherine Ashley, City Clerk of The City of the Village of Clarkston, Case No. 2024-208682-
AW regarding the HDC ballot initiative.

The proposed charter amendment will be on the ballot for the November 5™ general election.
The City cannot take a position on this proposal. Further, the city cannot spend any money
other than to inform people about the language, but a position either way is not allowed.

Secondly, individual council members may speak their opinion on the issue if they wish, but no
city funds can be spent to advocate on this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomaﬁ%

City Attorney




FILED Received for Filing Oakland County Clerk 8/20/2024 1:21 PM

CL

STATE OF MICHIGAN
CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
OAKLAND COUNTY

CITIZENS FOR A SENSIBLE
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
Case No. 2024-208682-AW

v

Hon. Kwamé L. Rowe
CATHERINE ASHLEY, CITY CLERK OF
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON,

in her official capacity,

Defendant.
Richard Bisio (P30246) Thomas J. Ryan (P19808)
Law Office of Richard D. Bisio Attorney for Defendant
Attorney for Plaintiff 2055 Orchard Lake Rd
P.O. Box 1303 Sylvan Lake, MI 48320-1746
Clarkston, MI 48347 (248) 334-9938 |
(313) 402-8306 sylvanlawtr@gmail.com

bisiolaw@gmail.com

NOTICE OF DISMISSAL
Plaintiff dismisses this action under MCR 2.504(A)(1)(a). Defendant has not

filed an appearance and has not served an answer or motion under MCR 2.116.

LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD D. BISIO

By: /s/ Richard Bisio
Richard Bisio (P30246)
Attorney for Plaintiff
P.O. Box 1303
Clarkston, MI 48347
(313) 402-8306

Dated: August 20, 2024




Understanding Clarkston’s Historic District
Tuesday August 27, 2024
6:30— 8:00pm
Clarkston Independence District Library
Community Meeting Room

Introduction

A Brief History and Tour of the Clarkston Historic
District Website
Julie Meredith, Library Director

Presentation
Ron Campbell
Preservation Architect
Economic Development & Community Affairs

Historic District Survey Update
Nancy Moon, Committee Chairman

Presentation
Janet Kreger
Founding Member & Past President
Michigan Historic Preservation Network




Fill the Boot 2024

Independence Firefighters Local 2629

September 13th & 14th
9:00am-5:00pm

Main & Washington, Sashabaw & Maybee
6:30pm-9:30pm
Clarkston High School

Muscular Dystrophy Association (MDA) is the #1 voluntary health organization in the United
States for people living with muscular dystrophy, ALS, and related neuromuscular diseases.
For over 70 years, MDA has led the way in accelerating research, advancing care, and
advo-cating for the support of our families.

MDA’s mission is to empower the people they serve to live longer, more independent lives.

Muscular Dystrophy Association ° mda.org




City of the Village of Clarkston
City Manager Report
August 26, 2024

City Sidewalk Repairs — Phase |l
This week | completed the inventory of heaved sidewalk flags in the City that were not

candidates for horizontal cutting and must now be fully replaced. | have forwarded this
inventory to the low-cost contractor for a cost update. Homeowners wanting to piggyback on
the City project to replace other concrete walks/drives are welcome to contact the City office.

Status of City Clerk Search

The search for a new City Clerk continues, with job postings placed on the City website, the
Chamber of Commerce website, the Michigan Municipal League website, and personnel
recruiter Indeed’s website. The City is seeking candidates with previous municipal experience
as well as strong computer skills.

Facilitated Discussion on the Historic District Commission

On Tuesday, August 27", an information sharing event will be held at the Clarkston
Independence District Library (CIDL) on Clarkston Road, starting at 6:30 PM. The purpose of
this facilitated discussion is to inform residents on the role of Clarkston’s Historical District
and how this would change under a petition on the November election ballot. (Note: This is an
independently organized event, not sponsored by the City of Clarkston.)

Washington & Main Parking Lot Beautification

The City extends a huge THANK YOU to Paul Angelini,
Brandon Still, Leah MclLean and a large team of workers
from Verde Capital Management for their work today to
beautify the Washington & Main parking lot.

Status of the Depot Park Fee Study
Other workload — mostly Clerk related — has prevented me from even starting the Depot Park

fee study, so | have nothing to report at this time. Inthe meantime, the moratorium on park fee
waivers remains in place, with renters paying the full fees due.

Respectfully submitted, Jonathan Smith, City Manager, August 21, 2024



City of the Village of Clarkston
Artemus M. Pappas Village Hall
375 Depot Road
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Final Minutes of the July 22, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting

1. Call to Order:
e The regular session meeting of the City of the Village of Clarkston City Council was
called to order by Mayor Wylie at 7:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance:
e Mayor Wylic led the Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
o Councilmembers Present: Sue Wylie, Mayor, Laura Rodgers, Mayor Pro Tem, Gary
Casey, Amanda Forte, Mark Lamphier, Ted Quisenberry, and Peg Roth.
e Council Members Absent: None
o Others Present: Jonathan Smith, City Manager and Sgt. John Ashley, Oakland County
Sheriff
e Others Absent: Tom Ryan, City Attorney

4. Approval of Agenda:
o Motioned by Roth, supported by Forte to approve the agenda as presented. VOTE: All
Aye. MOTION CARRIED 7-0

5. Public Comments:
e None

6. Sheriff’s Report for June 2024
e No [urther comment

7. City Manager Report:
e Deer Lake Boat Launch
e Michigan Primary Election
o Green Space Beautification




e Repair of the Depot Park Raised Landscape Beds
e Possible Extension of the Bioswale Program
e (City Hall Parking Lot Signage

8. Motion: Acceptance of Consent Agenda as Presented 7/22/2024
Motioned by Forte, supported by Roth to approve the Consent Agenda. VOTE: All Aye.
MOTION CARRIED 7-0

10. Unfinished Business:

a. Resolution: Proposal for a Referendum on Single Waste Hauler
Resolved by Forte, supported by Roth that the City of the Village of Clarkston does wish
to include a referendum on the November 5, 2024, Election Ballot to ask residents if they
are or are-not in favor of investigating a single trash hauler or single pick-up day in the
City. VOTE: Forte, Rodgers YES, Casey, Lamphier, Quisenberry, Roth and Wylie NO.
RESOLUTION FAILS 2-5

b. Discussion: Status of Pony Cycle Installation in Depot Park

c. Discussion: Status of City Manager’s Performance Review

10. New Business:

a. Discussion: Historic District Commission Activity Report for 2024 Year-to-Dale, by
Michael Moon, HDC Secretary

b. Resolution: Final Budget Amendments for the 23/24 Fiscal Year
Resolved by Forte, supported by Roth to authorize the City Treasure to complete 23/24
FY Budget Amendments in the amount of $15,437.86. VOTE: All Aye. RESOLUTION
CARRIED 7-0

11. Motion: Adjourn Meeting at 8:29 P.M.
a. Motioned by Roth, supported by Forte to adjourn. VOTE: All Aye. MOTION CARRIED
7-0.

Respectfully Submitted by Jonathan Smith, City Manager



h

A A9

City of the Village of Clarkston
Artemus M. Pappas Village Hall
375 Depot Road
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Final Minutes of the August 1, 2024, Special City Council Meeting

1. Call to Order:
o The special session meeting of the City of the Village of Clarkston City Council was
called to order by Mayor Wylie at 6:03 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance:
o Mayor Wylie led the Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
e Councilmembers Present: Sue Wylie, Mayor, Gary Casey, Amanda Forte, and Peg
Roth.
e Council Members Absent: Laura Rodgers, Mayor Pro Tem, Mark Lamphier, Ted
Quisenberry
e Others Present: Jonathan Smith, City Manager and Tom Ryan, City Attorney
e Others Absent: Sgt. John Ashley, Oakland County Sheriff

4. Approval of Agenda:

e Motioned by Roth, supported by Forte to approve the agenda as presented. VOTE: All
Aye. MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

5. Public Comments:
e None

6. New Business:

a. Motion: Acceptance of Letter of Resignation from City Clerk Catherine Ashley.
Motioned by Casey, supported by Forte to NOT accept Catherine Ashley’s Letter of
Resignation. VOTE: All Aye. MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

b. Resolution: Establish the Office of Deputy Clerk in the City of the Village of Clarkston.
Resolved by Wylie, supported by Roth to establish the office of Deputy Clerk for the City
of the Village of Clarkston. VOTE: All Aye. RESOLUTION CARRIED 4-0.




d.

Resolution: Deputy City Clerk Appointment.
Resolved by Casey, supported by Forte to appoint Evelyn Bihl to become the City’s
Deputy City Clerk effective immediately. VOTE: All Aye. RESOLUTION CARRIED 4-0.

Motion: Adjourn Meeting at 6:13 P.M.
Motioned by Roth, supported by Forte to adjourn. VOTE: All Aye. MOTION CARRIED

4-0.

Respectfully Submitted by Jonathan Smith, City Manager




—_—

o]

(O8]

o~

wn

N

City of the Village of Clarkston
Artemus M. Pappas Village Hall
375 Depot Road
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Draft Minutes of the August 12, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting
. Call to Order:
e The regular session meeting of the City of the Village of Clarkston City Council was

called to order by Mayor Wylie at 7:00 P.M.

. Pledge of Allegiance:
e Mayor Wylie led the Pledge of Allegiance

. Roll Call:
e Councilmembers Present: Sue Wylie, Mayor, Laura Rodgers, Mayor Pro Tem, Gary
Casey, Amanda Forte, Mark Lamphier, Ted Quisenberry, and Peg Roth.
e Council Members Absent: None
e Others Present; Jonathan Smith, City Manager and Tom Ryan, City Attorney
e Others Absent: Sgt. John Ashley, Oakland County Sheriff
. Approval of Agenda:
o Motioned by Roth, supported by Casey to approve the agenda as presented. VOTE:
All Aye. MOTION CARRIED 7-0
. Public Comments:

e Chet Pardee — Capital Improvement priorities
e Laura Rodgers — HDC Ballot proposal

. City Manager Report:
e August 6" Election

. Sherift’s Report for July 2024
e No further comment

. Motion: Acceptance of Consent Agenda as Presented 8/12/2024



)

Motioned by Forte, supported by Roth to approve the Consent Agenda. VOTE: All Aye.
MOTION CARRIED 7-0

. Unfinished Business:

Discussion: Status of City Manager’s Performance Review
A Motion to accept the City Manager’s Performance Review will be included in the
August 26™ meeting agenda.

. New Business:

Motion: Reconsideration of August 1°' Motion to NOT accept Clerk Catherine Ashley’s
Resignation

Motioned by Casey, supported by Quisenberry to reconsider the August 1% Motion to
NOT accept Clerk Catherine Ashley’s Resignation. VOTE: All Aye. MOTION CARRIED
7-0

Motion to Accept Clerk Catherine Ashley’s Resignation

Motioned by Lamphier, supported by Casey to accept Clerk Catherine Ashley’s
Resignation. VOTE: All Aye. MOTION CARRIED 7-0

Resolution: City Office Copy Machine Lease Renewal

Resolved by Roth, supported by Rodgers to table this matter to the August 26, 2024
meeting to allow time to investigale possible price increases over the 60-month life of the
renewal agreement. VOTE: Forte, Lamphier, Quisenberry, Rodgers, Roth, and Wylie -
Yes, Casey - No. RESOLUTION CARRIED 6-1

Discussion: Sanitary Sewer Pipe Repairs in the West Alley

A Resolution to approve the Sanitary Sewer Pipe Repairs in the West Alley will be
included in the August 26" meeting agenda.

. Motion: Adjourn Meeting at 8:40 P.M.

Motioned by Roth, supported by Rodgers to adjourn. VOTE: All Aye. MOTION
CARRIED 7-0.

Respectfully Submitted by Jonathan Smith, City Manager



Treasurer's Report

I. Revenue/Expenditure Actual vs. Budget as of 07/31/2024 General Fund 101

Il. Revenue/Expenditure Actual vs. Budget as of 07/31/2024 Major Roads Fund 202

I1l. Revenue/Expenditure Actual vs. Budget as of 07/31/2024 Local Roads Fund 203

IV. Revenue/Expenditure Actual vs. Budget as of 07/31/2024 Capital Projects Fund 401

TREASURER'S DOCUMENTS FOR MEETING - NEW BUSINESS:

VI. Invoices for review

Carlisle Wortman -

Monthly Retainer (July 2024)
Code Enforcement (July 2024)
2024 Planning Consultation

2024 General Consultation
Sub Total
HRC -
MS4 Permit Assistance
Professional
Sub Total
Tom Ryan-

Court/Prosecution
Professional Services

Sub total Invoices for review

VII. Other Checks for Review

Total Other Checks for Review

Grand Total

A A

8/26/2024

L W

Prepared by Gregory Cote'



08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON Page: 1/10
User: TREASURERZ
DB: Clarkston PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
2024-25

ORIGINAL 2024-25 ¥YTD BALANCE AVATILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
101-000-402.000 CURRENT TAX REVENUES 646,636.00 646,636.00 17,085.64 629,550.36 2.64
101-000-445.000 INTEREST & PENALTY REVENUES 388.00 388.00 0.00 388.00 0.00
101-000-477.000 CABLE TV REVENUES 14,766.00 14,766.00 0.00 14,766.00 0.00
101-000-4591.000C IN-KIND FEES/PEG FEES AT&T 4,126.00 4,126.00 0.00 4,126.00 0.00
101-000-492.000 PERMIT FEES 24,699.00 24,699.00 2,755.00 21,944.00 11.15
101-000-522.000 COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT - CDBG 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE-PP 4,275.00 4,275.00 0.00 4,275.00 0.00
101-000-573.001 ENHANCED ACCESS REVENUE SHARING 1,009.00 1,009.00 127.43 881.57 2.63
101-000-574.001 STATE REVENUE SHARING/SALES TAX 109,113.00 109,113.00 0.00 108,113.00 0.00
101-000-574.002 STATE LIQUOR CONTROL COMM 3,507.00 3,507.00 0.00 3,507.00 0.00
101-000-656.000 DISTRICT COURT REVENUE 3,676.00 3,676.00 617..18 3,058.90 16.79
101-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 1,782.00 1,782.00 380.99 1,401.01 21.38
101-000-666.000 DIVIDENDS AND REBATES 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
101-000-667.000 GAZEBO RENTALS 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
101-000~-667.001 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 26,000.00 26,000.00 955.88 25,044.12 3.68
101-000-670.000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-000-670.001 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 856,877.00 856,877.00 21,922.04 834,954.96 2.56
TOTAL REVENUES 856,877.00 856,877.00 21,8922.04 834,954.96 2.56
Expenditures
Dept 101 - COUNCIL/MAYOR
101-101-805.001 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRRCTUARL SERVICES 7,750.00 7,750.00 0.00 7,750.00 0.00
101-101-955.000 MISC EXPENSE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-101-958.000 DUES & CONFERENCES 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,140.00 2,360.00 32.37
Total Dept 101 - COUNCIL/MAYOR 12,250.00 12,250.00 1,140.00 11,110.00 9,31
Dept 172 - ADMINISTRATION
101-172-701.002 WAGES - ADMIN ASSISTANT 12,395:¢0 12,395.00 1,645.18 10,749.82 13.27
101-172-703.003 SALARY - CITY MANAGER 44,990.00 44,990.00 3,460.8 41,529.20 7.69
101-172-714.000 MERS - EMPLOYEE MATCH 5,521.00 5,;521.00 211.15 5,309.85 3.82
101-172-715.000 CITY FICR EXPENSE 4,390.00 4,390.00 390.6 3,999.40 8.90
101-172-719.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-172-722.000 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION 2,194.00 2,194.00 0.00 2,194.00 0.00
101-172-726.000 SUPPLIES 5,180.00 5,180.00 287.85 4,882.05 5.75
101-172-727.001 POSTAGE 325.00 325.00 0.00 325.00 0.00
101-172-805.001 PROFESSTONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,919.00 4,919.00 0.00 4,919.00 0.00
101-172-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE 9,622.00 9,622.00 821.84 8,800.16 §.54
101-172-852.000 TECHNOLOGY /INTERNET EXPENSE 8,373.00 8,373.00 0.00 8,373.00 0.00
101-172-860.000 MILEAGE/CONFERANCE 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00
101-172-941.000 RICOE CCPIER LEASE 1,800.00 1,800.00 202.65 1,5897.35 11.286
101-172-958.000 DUES & CONFERENCES 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00
Total Dept 172 - ADMINISTRATION 103,209.00 103,209.00 7,030.17 96,178.83 6.81
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-703.001 SALARY - CLERK 38,220.00 38,220.00 2,363.686 35,856.34 6.18
101-215-715.000 CITY FICA EXPENSE 2,924.00 2,924.00 180.81 2,743.19 6.18




08/22/2024 12:34 PM
User: TREASURERZ
DB: Clarkston

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024

THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON

Page: 2/10

2024-25
ORIGINRL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE EDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures
101-215-719.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 2801 25.00 1.41 23.58 5.64
101-215-726.000 SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-215-901.000 PUBLICATIONS 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00
101-215-958.000 DUES & CONFERENCES 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 1, 100.00 0.00
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 47,868.00 47,869.00 2,545.88 45, 323.12 5.32
Dept 223 - AUDIT
101-223-805.000 AUDIT FEES 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 223 - AUDIT 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
Dept 248 - HOLIDAY MARKET
101-248-726.000 SUPPLIES 2,500.00 2,500.00 260.00 2,240.00 10.40
Total Dept 248 - HOLIDAY MARKET 2,500.00 2,500.00 260.00 2,240.00 10.40
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101=-253-7023.002 SALARY - TREASURER 33,320.00 33,320.00 2,563..00 30,757.00 7.69
101-253-715.000 CITY FICA EXPENSE 2,549.00 2,549.00 196.08 2,352.92 7.689
101-253-715.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-253-726.000 SUPPLIES 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
101-253-853.000 COMPUTER SUPPORT 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,674.11 1,325.89 66.85
101-253-958.000 DUES & CONFERENCES 1,200.00 1,200.080 .00 1,200.00 0.00
101-253-960.000 BANK FEES 400.00 400.00 27.10 372.%0 6.78
Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 42,694.00 42,694.00 5,460.29 37,233.71 12.78
Dept 257 - ASSESSOR
101-257-804.000 ASSESSING - OARKLAND COUNTY 8,600.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 257 - ASSESSOR 8,600.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 0.00 100.00
Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
101-262-726.000 SUPPLIES 2,056.00 2,056.00 0.00 2, 056.00 0.00
101-262-727.001 POSTAGE 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
101-262-805.001 PROFESSICNAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 804.00 4,196.00 16.08
101-262-901.000 PUBLICATICNS 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00C
Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS 8,506.00 8,506.00 804.00 T, T02.00 9.45
Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
101-265-705.000 WAGES - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,312.28 4,687.72 21.87
101-265-705.001 WAGES - BUILDING MAINTENANCE O/T 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-265-706.000 WAGES - VILLAGE GROUNDS PARK 26,000.00 26,000.00 1,579.40 24,420.60 6.07
101-265-706.001 WAGES - DPW VILLAGE GROUNDS/PARK O/T 4,500.00 4,500.00 481.77 4,018.23 10.71
101-265-715.000 CITY FICA EXPENSE 2,815.00 2,815.00 258.07 2+556.93 A
101-265-719.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 25.00 2500 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-265-726.004 SUPPLIES-VH BUILDING 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
101-265-728.000 PRARK MATERIALS 19,000.00 19,000.00 323.35 18,676.65 1.70




08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON Page: 3/10
User: TREASURERZ2 )
DR: Clarkston PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
2024-25

ORIGINAL ¥YTD BALANCE AVAILAEBLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Tund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures
101-265-818.000 RUBBISHE COLLECTION 1,500.00 1506000 571.27 828.73 38.08
101-265-920.000 DETROIT EDISON-VH 2,758.00 2,758.00 238.37 2,519.63 g8.64
101-265-921.000 CONSUMERS ENERGY-VH 2,101.00 2,101.00 0.00 2,101.00 0.00
101-265-923.000 DTE UPPER PARKING LOT 3,300.00 5,360.100 165.98 3,134.02 5.03
101-265-923.001 DTE DEPQT PARK 304.00 304.00 37.82 266.18 12.44
101-265-924.000 SEWER & WATER-VH 1,000.00 1,000.00 53.35 946.65 5.34
101-265-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-VH 500.00 500.00 56.06 443.94 n a [l
101-265-934.000 MILL PCND ASSESSMENT 143.00 143.00 0.00 143.00 0.00
101-265-935.000 STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT 750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
101-265-956.000 WATER LEVEL CONTROL 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
101-265-957.000 CDBG DISBURSEMENTS 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GRCUNDS 80, 646.00 80, 646.00 5,077.72 75,566.28 6.30
Dept 266 - ATTORNEY
101-266-803.000 LEGAL FEES 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 266 - ATTORNEY 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Dept 267 - INSURANCES
101-267-961.001 PROPERTY INSURANCE 854.00 854.00 1,225.00 (371.00) 143.44
101-267-961.002 ERRORS & OMISSIONS INSURANCE 8,397.00 8,397.00 7,423.00 974.00 88.40
101-267-961.003 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,642.00 3,642.00 3,236.00 406.00 88.85
101-267-961.004 PROPERTY INSURBNCE-OPEN SPACES 1,096.00 1,096.00 1,003.00 33.00 91.51
101-267-961.005 EQUIPMENT INSURANCE 3,796.00 3,796.00 3,346.00 450.00 88.15
Total Dept 267 - INSURANCES 17,785.00 17,785.00 16,233.00 1,552.00 91.27
Dept 301 - POLICE
101-301-802.000 LAW ENFORCEMENT 157,550.00 157,550.00 0.00 157,550.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - POLICE 157,550.00 157,550.00 0.00 157,550.00 0.00
Dept 302 - CODE ENFORCEMENT
101-302-805.001 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 302 - CODE ENFORCEMENT 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
Dept 336 - FIRE
101-336-802.001 FIRE PROTECTION - IND TWP 186,202.00 186,202.00 0.00 186,202.00 0.00
Total Dept 336 - FIRE 186,202.00 186,202.00 0.00 186,202.00 0.00
Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION
101-371-805.001 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,000.00 10,000.00 975.00 9,025.00 9.75
101-371-80%.000 BLDG DEPT PROFESSIONAL FEES 20,255.00 20,255.00 0.00 20,255.00 0.00
Total Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION 30,255.00 30,255.00 975.00 29,280.00 3..22




08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON Page: 4/10
User: TREASURER2Z

DBR: Clarkston ERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
2024-25

ORIGINAL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures
Dept 441 - DPW
101-441-702.000 WAGES - DPW LEAVE & HOLIDAY PARY 4,000.00 4,000.00 424 .00 3,576.00 10.60
101-441-708.001 WAGES - DPW TASTE OF CLARKSTON 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
101-441-709.006 WAGES - DPW CONCERTS IN PARK 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.11 (0.11) 100.01
101-441-709.007 WAGES - DBEW ART IN THE VILLAGE 750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
101-441-702.008 WAGES - DPW PARADES 718.00 718.00 493.70 224.30 68.76
101-441-712.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 6,182.00 6,182.00 490.12 5,691.88 i
101-441-713.000 PHYSICAL EXPENSES 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-441-715.000 CITY FICA EXPENSE 602.00 602.00 146.71 455.28 24.37
101-441-712.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-441-726.000 DPW SUPPLIES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-441-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE - DPW 945.00 945.00 75.00 870.00 7.94
101-441-932.001 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-441-940.004 NEW LERSE SPACE 18,637.00 18,637.00 0.00 18,637.00 0.00
Total Dept 441 - DPW 39,258.00 39,259.00 2,629.64 36,629.36 65.70
Dept 446 - HIGHWAY, STREETS, BRIDGES
101-446-704.001 WAGES - DPW MAINTENANCE-PICKUP TRUCK 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-446-704.002 WAGES - DPW MAINTENANCE-DUMP TRUCK 2,356.00 2,356.00 0.00 2;3586,00 0.00
101-446-704.003 WAGES - DPW MAINTENANCE-LOADER 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-446-704.004 WAGES - DPW MAINTENANCE-TRACTOR 750.00 750.00 44 .52 705.48 5.54
101-446-704.005 WAGES - DPW MARINTENANCE-SWEEPER 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
101-446-704.007 WAGES - DPW MAINTENANCE-LIFT 110.00 110.00 0.00 110.00 0.00
101-446-715.000 CITY FICAR EXPENSE 441.00 441.00 3.40 437.60 0.77
101-446-71%.000 CITY SUTR MESC EXPENSE 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-446-726.000 DPW EQUIPMENT 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
101-446-817.001 TREE TRIMMING & MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
101-446-860.001 MILEAGE/CONFERENCE/TRAINING 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-446-861.001 MATERIAL & OUTSIDE LABOR-PICKUP TRUCK 2,500.00 2,500.80 0.00 2:500.00 0.00
101-446-861.003 MATERIAL & OUTSIDE LABOR-LOADER 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-446-861.004 MATERIAL & OUTSIDE LABOR-LIFT 350.00 250.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
101-446-861.005 MATERIAL & OUTSIDE LABOR-TRACTOR 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-446-861.007 MATERIAL & OUTSIDE LABOR-DUMP TRUCK 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0a
101-446-862.000 FUEL & OIL FOR EQUIPMENT 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 446 - HIGHWAY, STREETS, BRIDGES 26,282.00 26,282.00 47.982 26,234.08 g.18
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
101-448-926.000 DTE STREET LIGHTING 17,500.00 17,800 .98 0.00 17,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00
Dept 569 - WATERSHED COUNCIL
101-569%-956.002 CLINTON RIVER WATERSHED EXPENSES 875.00 875.00 380.00 485.00 43.43
Total Dept 56% - WATERSHED COUNCIL 875.00 875.00 380.00 495,00 43.43
Dept 701 - PLANNING
101-701-810.001 ENGINEERING SERVICES 9,000.00 $,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
101-701-811.000 PLANNER FEES 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
101-701-958.000 PLANNING COMMISSION 2,000.00 2,000.00 65.00 1,935.00 3:.258




08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON Page: 5/10
User: TREASURERZ

DB: Clarkston PERICD ENDING 07/31/2024

2024-25

ORIGINAL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILAELE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures
101-701-952.000 MAIN STREET CLARKSTON 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 701 - PLANNING 20,000.00 20,000.00 65.00 19,935.00 0.33

Dept 723 - EISTORIC DISTRICT

101-723-958.000 HISTORIC DIST COMMISSION EXP 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 723 - HISTORIC DISTRICT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE

101-906-%94.006 INTEREST EXPENSE - GF - CITY HALL 2,814.00 2,814.00 0.00 2,814.00 0.00
Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE 2,814.00 2,814.00 Q.00 2,814.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 853,296.00 853,296.00 51,248.62 B02,047.38 6.01
Fund 101 - GENERAL:

TOTAL REVENUES 856,877.00 B856,877.00 21,922.04 B34,854.96 2.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 853,296.00 853,296.00 51,248,862 802,047.38 6.01
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,581.00 3,581.00 (29,326.58) 32,907.58 818.895




08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON Page: 6/10
User: TREASURERZ
DB: Clarkston PERICD ENDING 07/31/2024
2024-25

ORIGINAL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILRABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
202-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUES 87,425.00 87,425.00 6,787.80 80,637.20 7.76
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 87,425.00 87,425.00 5,787.80 80, 637.20 7.76
TOTAL REVENUES 87,425.00 87,425.00 6,787.80 80,637.20 7.76
Expenditures
Dept 451 - NON-WINTER
202-451-703.005 SALARY - NON-WINTER MAINTENANCE 12,507.00 12,507.00 1,579.31 10,927.69 12.63
202-451-703.008 SALARY - NON-WINTER O/T MAINT 2,000.00 2,000.00 273.33 1,726.67 13.67
202-451-715.000 CITY FICA EXPENSE 1,224.00 1,224.00 141.73 1,082.27 11.58
202-451-719.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
202-451-726.001 SUPPLIES & MTLS - NON-WINTER MAINT 1,840.00 1,840.00 0.00 1,840.00 0.00
202-451-775.000 TOOLS - NON-WINTER MAINTENANCE 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
202-451-776.000 CRACK FILL - MAJOR RD - NON-WINTER 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 451 - NON-WINTER 22,996.00 22,996.00 1,994.37 21,001.63 8.67
Dept 452 - TRAFFIC
202-452-777.000 TRAFFIC SERVICES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
202-452-945.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 7,000.00 7,000.00 498.72 6,501.28 7.12
202-452-966.000 STATE TRUNKLINE OVERHEAD 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
Total Dept 452 - TRAFFIC 9,250.00 9,250.00 498.72 8,751.28 5.39
Dept 453 - WINTER
202-453-703.006 SALARY - WINTER MAINTENANCE 14,149.00 14,149.00 0.00 14,149.00 0.00
202-453-703.009 SALARY - WINTER MAINT O/T 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
202-453-715.000 CITY FICA EXPENSE 1,465.00 1,465.00 0.00 1,465.00 0.00
202-453-719.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
202-453-726.002 SUPPLIES & MTLS - WINTER MAINT 500.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
202-453-775.001 SMALL TOOLS - WINTER MAINT 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
202-453-778.000 SALT - WINTER SIDEWALK 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
202-453-778.001 SALT - WINTER MAINTENANCE 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00
202-453-945.001 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - WINTER 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 453 — WINTER 35,264.00 35,264.00 0.00 35,264.00 0.00
Dept 701 - PLANNING
202-701-810.001 ENGINEERING SERVICES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 701 - PLANNING 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Dept 999 - TRANSFERS OUT
202-999-595.203 TRANSFER OUT TO LOCAL STREETS 7,713.00 7,713.00 0.00 7,713.00 0.00
Total Dept 999 — TRANSFERS OUT 7,713.00 T 9 50 0.00 7,713.00 0.00




08/22/2024 12:34 PM
User: TREASURERZ
DB: Clarkston

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON

PERICD ENDING 07/31/2024

Page: 7/10

2024-25

ORIGINAL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures
TCOTAL EXPENDITURES 77,223.00 77,223.00 2,493.09 74,729.81 3.23
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:
TOTAL REVENUES 87,425.00 B87,425.00 6,787.80 80,637.20 7.76
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 77,223.00 77,223.00 2,493.09 74,729.91 3.23
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 10,202.00 10,202.00 4,294.71 5,907.29 42.10




08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FCR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON Page: 8/10
User: TREASURERZ
DB: Clarkston PERICD ENDING 07/31/2024

2024-25

CRIGINAL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE s BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGE 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
203-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUES 30,717.00 30471700 2,358.82 28,357.18 7.68
203-000-699.202 TRANSFER IN FROM MAJOR ROAD FUND T T7L3.00 7,713.00 0.00 7,713.00 0.00
203-000-689.380 TRANSFER IN FROM FUND BALANCE 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 138,430.00 138,430.00 2,359.82 136,070.18 1.70
TOTAL REVENUES 138,430.00 128,430.00 2,359.82 136,070.18 1.70
Expenditures
Dept 449 - ROAD COMMISSION/STREET DEPT (ACT 51)
203-449-971.000 STREET CONSTRUCTICHN 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 449 - ROAD COMMISSION/STREET DEPT (ACT 51) 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Dept 451 - NCN-WINTER
203-451-703.005 SALARY - NON-WINTER MAINTENANCE 5,500.00 5,500.00 584.15 4,915.85 10.62
203-451-703.008 SALARY - NON-WINTER O/T MAINT 500.00 500.00 101.12 398.88 20.22
203-451-715.000 CITY FICR EXPENSE 459.00 459.00 52.43 406.57 11.42
203-451-719.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
203-451-726.001 SUPPLIES & MTLS - NON-WINTER MAINT 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
203-451-775.000 TOCLS - NON-WINTER MAINTENANCE 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
203-451-776.001 LOCAL CRACK FILL 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 451 - NON-WINTER 12,684.00 12,684.00 737.70 11,946.30 5.82
Dept 452 - TRAFFIC
203-452-945.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000.00 5,000.00 457.16 4,542 .84 9.14
203-452-96€.000 STATE TRUNKLINE COVERHEAD 100.00 100.00 0.0C 100.00 0.00
Total Dept 452 - TRAFFIC 5,100.00 5,100.00 457 .16 4,642.84 B8.26
Dept 453 - WINTER
203-453-703.0086 SALARY - WINTER MAINTENANCE 5,100.00 5410000 0.00 5,100.00 0.00
203-453-703.008 SALBRY - WINTER MAINT O/T 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
203-453-715.000 CITY FICA EXPENSE 582.00 582.00 0.00 582.00 .00
203-453-719.000 CITY SUTA MESC EXPENSE 25.00 25,00 0.00 25.00 0.00
203-453-726.002 SUPPLIES & MTLS - WINTER MAINT 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
203-453-775.001 SMALL TOOLS - WINTER MAINT 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
203-453-778.000 SALT - WINTER SIDEWALK 750.00 780.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
203-433-778.001 SALT - WINTER MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 0.00
203-453-945,001 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - WINTER 6,500.00 6,500.00 .00 6,500.00 0.00
203-453-955.001 MISC EXPENSE - WINTER MAINT 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
Total Dept 4533 - WINTER 18,557.00 18,557.00 0.00 18,557.00 0.00
Dept 701 - PLANNING
203-701-810.001 ENGINEERING SERVICES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.08
Total Dept 701 - PLANNING 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00




08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE
User: TREASURERZ
DB: Clarkston

BAND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024

VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON

Page: 9/10

2024-25

ORIGINAL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALANCE USED
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 138,341.00 138,341.00 1,1%94.886 137,146.14 0.86
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:
TOTAL REVENUES 138,430.00 138,430.00 2,359.82 136,070.18 1.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 138,341.00 138,341.00 1,154.86 137,146.14 .86
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 82.00 89.00 1,164.96 {1,075.96) 1,308.94




08/22/2024 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON ‘ Page: 10/10
User: TREASURERZ

DB: Clarkston PERICD ENDING 07/31/2024
2024-25

ORIGINAL 2024-25 YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 BALRNCE USED
Tund 401 - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
Revenues )
Dept 000 - GENERAL
401-000-699.101 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND 126,500.00 126,500.00 0.00 126,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 126,500.00 126,500.00 .00 126,500.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 126,500.00 126,500.00 0.00 126,500.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
401-265-728.000-FY17FRIEND FRIENDS OF DEPOT PARK 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00
Dept 446 - HIGEWAY, STREETS, BRIDGES
401-446-817.000 TREE PLANTING 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
401-446-815.000 STREET SIGNS & POSTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
401-446-930.007 SAFETY CROSSWALK PAINT/TAPE 4,500.00 4, 500,00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 446 - HIGEWAY, STREETS, BRIDGES 10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00
Dept 901 - CRPITAL OUTLAY
401-901-726.000 OFFICE FURNITURE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
401-201-805.001 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00 62,000.00 0.00
401-901-930.005 SIDEWALK REPRIR 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00
401-901-930.014 SECURITY SYSTEMS AND CAMERA 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
401-901-930.015 ELECTRONIC SPEED CONTROL & MAINT. 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 110,500.00 110,500.00 0.00 110,500.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126,500.00 126,500.00 0.00 126,500.00 0.00
Fund 401 - CAPITAL PRQJECT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 126,500.00 126,500.00 0.00 126,500.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126,500.00 126,500.00 0.00 126,500.00 0.00
NET CF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1:209,232.00 1,208,232.00 31,069.66 1,178,162.34 2. 57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 1,1985,360.00 1,195,360.00 54,936.57 1,140,423.43 4.60
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 13,872.00 13,872.00 (23,866.91) 37,738.91 172.05




City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Road
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Motion - Acceptance of the City Manager's 2024 Performance Evaluation

At the request of the City Manager, a City Council sub-committee made up of Mayor Sue Wylie, Councilmember Gary Casey,
and Planning Commission Chair Derek Werner prepared the attached 2024 Performance Evaluation after seeking input from
others on Council and in the community.

The completed evaluation was presented to the City Manager in June. The City Manager had no questions about the
evaluation and thanked the sub-committee for their efforts.

In a discussion in the August 12th City Council meeting, Council agreed that additional input from Councilmembers and
residents would be sought for future Performance Evaluations.

Motioned by and Supported by to accept the City Manager's 2024
Performance Evaluation as submitted.

| casey |[[ " Forte || Lamphier || Quisenberry |[[ " Rodgers ||  Roth || Wylie [|  Totals

DYes DYes DYes DYes DYes DYes DYes E]Yes
DNO DNO DNO DND DNO DNO DNO DNO
DAbstain DAbstain DAbstain DAbstain DAbstain DAbstaEn DAbstain DAbstain
DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent

D Motion is Adopted

D Motion is Defeated

August 26, 2024
Jonathan Smith, City Manager Date




A v ,:\‘ ;'_'.’ | Tl V-l Tl a *7(\‘:;‘;:4‘ e | | Ml = g @
Annuat ¢ ‘flf tON CITY VidhNc

024

Evaluation 2

Evaluation Instructions

introspective look at the relationship between the Clarkston City Council, as represented by the City
Manager Performance Review Committee and the City Manager; a com munication and an opportunity
on the part of the City Council to align expectations. It is an opportunity to reestablish the goals and
objectives for the City of the Village of Clarkston. It should be a positive exchange and learning process
for both parties.

There are no perfect evaluations, but this should be a thoughtful, sensitive, positive and effective attempt to
move forward the needs of the City of the Village of Clarkston.

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON CITY MANAGER EVALUATION RATING:
1. Unsatisfactory

2. Satisfactory Performance

3. Qutstanding Performance

0. Does not apply / Not enough information

A. Professional Development Rating

1 2 3 0
1. The City Manager viewed with respect. X
2. The City Manager enthusiastically seeks and supports
professicnal improvement threugh pertinent seminars X
and conferences.
3. The City Manager deals effectively with other X
governmental managers
4, The City Manager is always interested in learning
new techniques or envisioning new ways to conduct X
business.
COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Jonathan regularly attends conferences, such as the MIVIL, to improve his ability as a manager. He also
participates in local organizations such as the Clarkston Chamber of Commerce




B. Organizational Management

Rating

1. Provides that the organization does not violate
agreement or appropriate established council
procedures.

2. Plans and organizes ongoing programs and services
to the City Council

3. Plans and organizes areas of concern brought to the
attention of the City Manager by the City Council or
responses to public requests.

4, Evaluates new and innovative technology as it may
relate to areas of concern in the improvement of the
City.

5. See that all City laws and ordinances are enforced.

6. Perform such additional duties as may be granted to
or required of the City Manager from time to time by
the Council so far as may be consistent with the
provisions of law; Establish any procedures necessary
to conduct any of the duties.

X

COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Jonathan serves on the Chamber of Commerce Board and represents the City at events such as the National Day

of Prayer.




C. Intermediate and Long Range Planning

Rating

3

1. Plans and organizes a process of program planning in
anticipating the future of the City

2. Plans and organizes maximum utilization and
maintenance of City owned equipment

3. Plans and organizes a program of addressing the
current needs and requirements of infrastructure and
infrastructure needs of the future.

4. Has a vision of the future forthe City of the Villagé_ of
Clarkston and shares that vision with the City Council
and the public.

5. Keeps the Mayor and City Council aware of new or
impending legislation, potential grants and
developments in the public policy, which may have an
impact on the city.

6. Maintains knowledge of recent technologies,
systems and methods that may enhance the City’s
economics.

7. Carries out intermediate and long range planning
concerns approved by the City Council.

COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS




D. Fiscal Management Rating

1. Includes the Mayor, Treasurer and City Council in
: X
preparations of the annual budget.

2. Plans and prepares the annual budget with the
input of the Treasurer, Mayor and the City Council
with documentation and full explanation of the
annual budget.

3. Administers the adopted budget within the
framework of the approved revenues and X
expenditures,

4, Plans and provides for a system of reports, as
requested, forthe City Council to evaluate expenses X
and revenues.

5. With the Treasurer, prepares and presents to the
City Council appropriate budget amendments and X
transfers, as necessary.

6. Plans and provides for necessary information for
the City Council which requires bonding or X
horrowing of funds for long term projects.

7. Plans for, organizes and supervises the most
economical utilizations of workforce, materials and X
equipment for City services.

8. Plans and provides for future economic growth in

relationship to projected revenues and X
expenditures.

9. Establish and maintain a central purchasing X
service for the City.

10. Preserves all City property X

11. Sees that the terms and conditions of any
contract are faithfully kept and performed.

COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

The committee is concerned that the problems with the police services contract were not discovered earlier
and uncovered by the city manager or treasurer.

The yearly presentation of the budget is thorough, well done, and comprehensive.

The council is well informed about budget amendments as the fiscal year progresses.




E. Intergovernmental Relationships

Rating

1. Maintains awareness of developments and plans in
other jurisdictions, which may impact the City.

2. Maintains communication with governmental
jurisdictions in area of service that improves or
enhances City programs

3, Initiates communication with other governmental
entities or outside parties, which the City may be
involved with or become involved.

~e
-~

4. Attends and relays appropriate information from
currentintergovernmental agreement meetings to the
City Council.

5. Willingness to participate with other governmental
entities in sharing resources or equipment.

6. Sees that the terms and conditions of any public
utility franchise are faithfully kept and performed.

COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS




F. Relationship with the Public

Rating

1. Ensures that an attitude and feeling of helpfulness,
courtesy and sensitivity to perception exist in
employees meeting the public.

2. Establishes and maintains an image of the City of the
Village of Clarkston to the community that represents
service, enthusiasm and professionalism.

X

3. Establishes and maintains a liaison with private
organizations, service groups or individuals involved in
areas of concern that relate to the service or activities
of the City.

X

4. Promotes and provides information to public
inquiries regarding activities, services or potential
employment development with the City.

COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS




G. Management of, and R(::Iaticnms;hipS=
with, Employees

Rating

1. Supervises and coordinates the work of the
administrative officers and departmentof the City,
except as otherwise provided in the City Charter,
and except the work of the Clerk in keeping the
Council records and as the clerical official of the
Council.

2. Plans, organizes and maintains training of
employees through in-house training or outside
training.

3. Responsible for the employment of all City
employees, establishes, supervises and
coordinates the personnel policies, compensation
and practices of the City in accordance with any
employment ordinance of the City.

X

4, Equitably manages problems or grievances
among City employees.

5. Maintains an organization that is efficient,
helpful and courteous to the public and to the
employees

6. Provides for annual evaluation of all employees

COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Jonathan maintains a cohesive group of employees, especially considering the challenges of retaining clerks.




City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Road
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Resolution - City Office Copy Machine Lease Renewal

WHEREAS, the 5-year lease agreement for the current office copier/printer/scanner has expired and a new machine is
needed due to steadily decreasing copy quality, and,;

WHEREAS, the City Staff obtained quotes from three lessors of copy machines, including the current lessor Ricoh USA, Inc.
(see attached analysis), and;

WHEREAS, after a full comparison of the three quotes and acknowledgement that the current Ricoh brand equipment has
worked extremely well, it is recommended that the City renew the current agreement with Ricoh USA, Inc., and;

WHEREAS, only the Ricoh proposal included removal/disposal of the current equipment, and;

WHEREAS, the City Attorney has reviewed the terms of the Ricoh agreement and finds them acceptable, and;

WHEREAS, in their August 12, 2024 meeting, City Council voted to table this resolution pending confirmation that the
monthly lease price ($86.97) will not change over the 60-month lease period (subsequently confirmed by the attached
email), and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of the Village of Clarkston hereby authorizes the City Manager to facilitate a
Lease Agreement renewal with Ricoh USA, LLC. for a new office copier/printer/scanner at a cost of $86.97/month plus
$.0085/Black & White page plus $0.049/Color Page funded through the Ricoh Copier Lease budget account (#101-172-
941.000). These prices represent a significant reduction from the current prices.

| Casey (| Forte || Lamphier || Quisenberry || Rodgers || Roth [[ " wylie ||  Totals

DYes DYes I:IYes |___|Yes DYes I:lYes l:IYes DYes
[ Ino [ no [Ino [Ino [Ino [ne [ Ino [no
DAbstain E]Abstain DAbstain DAbstain I:IAbstain DAbstain [:lAbstain DAbstain
DAbse nt DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent I:‘Abse nt [:IAbsent DAbsent DAbsent

D Resolution is Adopted

D Resolution is Defeated

August 26, 2024
Jonathan Smith, City Manager Date




Jonathan Smith

From: Tiffany Signorello <tiffany.signorello@ricoh-usa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 1:39 PM
To: Greg Cote

Cc: Jonathan Smith

Subject: RE: DocuSign Sent [EXTERNAL]

That is correct! MIDEAL has a fixed contract so the cost per copy and lease will remain the same for the duration of
the contact.

| will update the name on the contact and resend it over.
Thank you!

Best,
Tiffany

From: Greg Cote <coteg@villageofclarkston.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Tiffany Signorello <tiffany.signorello@ricoh-usa.com:>
Cc: lonathan Smith <smithj@villageofclarkston.org>
Subject: RE: DocuSign Sent [EXTERNAL]

Thanks Tiffany,

The question came up in the Council meeting last night and | wasn’t present to answer it. | already know the
answer but want you to verify.

This is a fixed payment for 60 months at $.0085 B/W Overage, $.049 Color Overage and lease payment of
$86.97 monthly.

The escalation clause or potential price increase would occur after the 60 month period, correct? There is no
price increases throughout the 60 month lease.

Lastly, could you change my name Greg Cote in the contract and insert Jonathan Smith please. The City
Manager is the only person that can sign on behalf of the City

Thanks,
Greg @

Gregory Coté

Treasurer, City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot '

Clarkston, MI 48346-1418

coteg@villageofclarkston.org

(248)625-1559




Docusign Envelope ID: 54E1D427-6838-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

ORDER AGREEMENT

ORDER AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED

Sales Type: LEASE

EQUIPMENT BILL TO INFORMATION

Customer Legal Name: VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON CITY OF

Address Line 1: 375 DEPOT RD
Address Line 2:
City: CLARKSTON

Contact: Greg Cote
Phone: (248) 625-1559
E-mail: coteg@villageofclarkston.org

ST/Zip: MI/48346-1418 County: Fax:
OAKLAND
Check all that apply:
0 PO Included PO# 0 TS POt (if applicable)
Sales Tax Exempt (Altach Valid Exemption Certificale) a Add 1o Exisling Service Conlract #
(] Syndication “ Fixed Rate Service Term 60 Months Months
1 PS Service (Subject to and governed by additional Terms and Conditions)
[m} IT Service (Subject to and governed by additional Terms and Conditions)

SERVICE INFORMATION

SERVICE BILL TO INFORMATION

Customer Legal Name: VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON CITY OF

Address Line 1: 375 DEPOT RD
Address Line 2:
City: CLARKSTON

STIZip: MI/48346-1418 County: OAKLAND

Contact: Greg Cote
Phone: (248) 625-1559
E-mail: coteg@villageofclarkston.org

Fax:

SHIP TO / PRODUCT INFORMATION

8s | & BN Colar - Service Ship To [ Equipment
Product Description £ |5 z | x | Allowance | ppyovg | Allowance it Base Address
& 241 = ovi Contact Info
w = QUARTERLY QUARTERLY QUARTERLY
375 DEPOT RD
% CLARKSTON, MI 48346-
RICOH IMC2510 fa} o 1418
CONFIGURABLE PTO 1 o B 0 0.0085 0 0.049 $0.00 OAKLAND
MODEL o 3 Greg Cote
a (248) 625-1559
coteg@villageofclarkston.or
9

BASIC CONNECTIVITY / PS /1T SERVICES INFORMATION

Ship To / Equipment Address

BASIC CONNECTIVITY / PS / IT Services Description Quantity Cortactings
TS NETWORK & SCAN CONNECT - SEG BC2 1 CITY OF VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
375 DEPOT RD
CLARKSTON, MI 48346-1418
Page 10of8 34424064

8/15/2024
Version#1.1



Docusign Envelope |D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-BBDA-6EF23C22919D

RETURN CHARGE - SEGMENT 2 OR GREATER DEVICES 1 CITY OF VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
375 DEPOT RD

CLARKSTON, Ml 48346-1418

ORDER TOTALS
Service Type Offerings: Product Total:
BASIC CONNECTIVITY / PS [ IT Services:
Gold: Includes all supplies and staples. Excludes paper. Buyout After Promotions:

Silver: Includes all supplies. Excludes paper and slaples.
Bronze: Parts and labor only. Excludes paper, staples, and supplies.
Grand Total: (Excludes Tax)

Additional Provisions: Insert ANY additional provisions here

Accepted by Customer Accepted: Ricoh USA, Inc.
Authorized Signature: Authorized Signature:
Printed Name: 3jonathan smith Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Date Date

Initials

Terminology to Know

Large Paper Metering (Single vs Double)
o Single: Each 11 x 17 copy counts as one click or meter
e Double: Each 11 x 17 copy counts as two clicks or meters
Service Term (Fixed Term)
o The length of time (in months) that the Service pricing is static or fixed.
Post Term Escalation
e The rate at which the Scrvice pricing will increase after the fixed or initial Service Term. Example: if your fixed Service Term is 36 months, the
rate will escalate on an annual basis starting at the first month after the end of the fixed term (month 37).
Allowance
e The number of outpul pages (copies, fax pages, or prints) that are included in the base payment (Base Price).
Base Price
e Recurring charge for Services confract.
Base Billing Frequency
e  How often Customer will receive an invoice for the Service Base Billing amount.
Overage Billing Frequency
o  How often Customer will receive an invoice for any output pages in excess of the included Allowance.

Page 2 of 8 34424064
8/15/2024
Versionfil.1



Docusign Envelope 1D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22819D

B&W Overage Rate
o The per click potential cost relative to Black & White meters over and above the number of the applicable Allowance. If “0" is the Allowance, then
the B&W Overage Rate will be applied to all Black & White copies.
Color Overage Rate
The per click potential cost relative to Color meters over and above the number of the applicable Allowance. If “0” is the Allowance, then the Color Overage
Rate will be applied to all Color copies.

Terms and Conditions for Order Agreement

These Terms and Conditions for Order Agreement (together with the Order (defined below), the “Agreement”) set forth the specific terms and conditions under
which Ricoh USA, Inc. (“Ricoh”) agrees to sell the specific equipment, software, and/or hardware (“Products™) and/or provide the services (“Services”)
identified on the order (in the form provided by Ricoh) attached to these Terms and Conditions for Order Agreement (the “Order™) to the “Customer” identified
in the Order. To obtain Products and/or Services from Ricoh, Customer will execute the Order.

Terms applicable to Service transactions only:

L. Services. (a) An Order for Services must identify the specific Services to be performed, including, if applicable, the equipment Lo be serviced (the
“Serviced Products™), the Term (defined in Section 3) of the Service engagement, the location at which Services shall be performed and the applicable Service
Charges (defined in Section 4) for such Order, Ricoh will not be responsible to provide Services for Serviced Products in the event the Term and location(s) are
not identificd on the Order accepted by Ricoh,

(b) For maintenance and repair Services, Ricoh will repair or replace in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the
manufacturer’s specifications, any part of the Serviced Products that becomes unserviceable due to normal usage (other than consumable supplies). Replacement
parts will be furnished on an exchange basis and will be new, reconditioned or used. All parts removed due to replacement will become the property of Ricoh.

(¢) The maintenance and repair Services provided by Ricoh under an Order will not include the following; (i) repairs resulting from misuse (including,
without limitation, using unauthorized media, improper voltage, or the use of consumable or other supplies or media that do not conform to the manufacturer’s
specifications) or the failure to provide, or the failure of, adequate electrical power, air conditioning, humidity control, or other failure to provide a suitable
operating environment; (i) repairs made necessary by service petformed by persons other than Ricoh representatives; (iii) unless covered under an extended
hour service contract, service calls or work which Customer requests to be performed outside of Normal Business Hours (defined below) and Service calls or
work which Customer requests to be performed on Ricoh Holidays (defined below); (iv) repairs or replacements that are materially hindered by Customer’s
failure to perform the Customer obligations set forth in this Agreement; (v) repairs or replacement of any removable cassette, copy cabinet, exit trays, or any
item not related to the mechanical or electrical operation of the Serviced Products; (vi) consumable supplies such as paper, staples, refillable staple cartridges
(even under a staples inclusive Order), or any toner (other than black, cyan, yellow, magenta under a toner inclusive Order), unless expressly provided for in
the Order; (vii) repairs, service calls and/or connectivity of attachments not purchased from Ricoh; (viii) any software, system support or related connectivity
unless specified in writing by Ricoh; (ix) parts no longer available from the applicable manufacturer; (x) electrical work external to the Serviced Products,
including problems resulting from overloaded or improper circuits; (xi) installation or de-installation and/or movement of the Serviced Products from one
Jocation to another unless specified in writing by Ricoh; (xii) maintenance or repairs of any Serviced Product that is relocated by someone other than Ricoh or
a Ricoh authorized agent until such Serviced Product passes inspection by a Ricoh technician at the new location demonstrating that the Serviced Product was
not damaged during the move and functions in accordance with the applicable manufacturer’s specifications, and Customer understands that a minimum one
(1) hour labor charge (or longer, depending on the circumstances) at then-prevailing time and materials rates will apply for inspection of the equipment at the
new location; (xiii) repairs of damage or increase in service time caused by Force Majeure Conditions; (xiv) reconditioning and similar major overhauls of
Serviced Products; (xv) any obligation to remove, delete, preserve, maintain or otherwise safeguard any information, images or content retained by or resident
in any Serviced Products, whether through a digital storage device, hard drive or other electronic medium (“Data Management Services”), unless Customer
engages Ricol to perform such Data Management Services at then-prevailing rates pursuant to an Order for such purpose; and (xvi) engineering changes which
provide additional capabilities (o the Ricoh Equipment (defined in Section 13) covered herein unless made at Customer’s request and paid at Ricoh’s applicable
time and material rates then in effect. Damage to Serviced Products or parts arising from causes beyond the control of Ricoh are not covered by this Agreement.
Ricoh may terminate its Service obligations under an Order for Serviced Products that have been modified, damaged, altered or serviced by personnel other
than those employed by Ricoh.

Z Service Calls. Unless otherwise specified in the Order, service calls will be made during 8:00am — 5:00pm local service time, Monday through
Friday (“Normal Business Hours”) at the installation address shown on the Order. Service does not include coverage on Ricoh holidays, which include New
Year’s Day, Memorial Day, 4* of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, the day after Thanksgiving and Christmas Day (collectively, “Ricoh Holidays”). Travel and
labor-time for the service calls after Normal Business Llours, on weekends and on Ricoh Holidays, if and when available and only in the event and to the extent
that Ricoh agrees to provide such non-standard coverage, will be charged at overtime rates in effect at the time the service call is made. While at Customer’s
site, Ricoh personnel shall comply with Customer’s reasonable policies pertaining to access, securily and use of Customer sites and systems, provided that such
policies are provided to Ricoh in advance and in writing, do not conflict with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and do not impose any additional
financial or legal burden on Ricoh.

3. Term; Early Termination. This Agreement shall become effective on the date that Ricoh accepts the Order and shall continue for the term identified
in the Order. At the expiration of the term identified in the Order, it will automatically renew for successive twelve (12) month periods unless notice of

Page 3 of 8 34424064
8/15/2024
Version#1.1




Docusign Envelope 1D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

termination as specified below is given, The duration of the initial term and any extension or renewal thereto are collectively referred to as the “Term.” Customer
may terminate this Agreement for convenience prior to expiration of its Term so long as Customer is not then in default and provides Ricoh at least thirty (30)
days prior written notice. Ricoh may terminate this Agreement for convenience prior to expiration of its Term so long as Ricoh is not then in default and provides
Customer at least sixty (60) days prior written notice. Should Customer elect to terminate this Agreement for convenience when the Order has a Term of at least
thitty-six (36) months, Customer shall pay to Ricoh, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, an early termination fee in accordance with the fallowing
(“Termination Fee”): (i) if the termination oceurs in months one (1) through twelve (12) of the Term, an amount equal to twelve (12) times the Monthly Service
Charge (as defined below); (ii) if the termination occurs in months thirteen (13) through twenty-four (24) of the Term, an amount equal to nine (9) times the
Monthly Service Charge; and (jii) if the termination occurs any time after the twenty-fourth (24") month of the Term, an amount equal to the lesser of six (6)
times the Monthly Service Charge or the number of months remaining under the then current Term.  For an Order having a Term of less than thirty-six (36)
months, the Termination Fee shall be equal to the lesser of six (6) times the Monthly Service Charge or the number of months remaining under the Term of the
Order. For the purposes herein, the “Monthly Service Charge” shall equal (i) the base monthly Service Charge sel forth in the Order; or (ii) in the event the
Order does not contain a base monthly Service Charge, the average monthly Order charges for the six (6) meonth period prior to the date of Customer’s
termination. If such termination date occurs less than six (6) months after the effective date of the Order, the Monthly Service Charge will be equal to the average
monthly Order charges for the number of months the Order was in effect.

4. Service Charges. (a) Service charges (“Service Charges™) will be set forth on the Order. Service Charges will not include any charges for repairs or
Service that are otherwise covered by the applicable manufacturer’s limited warranty during the period covered by any such warranty, to the extent Ricoh has
agreed with such manufacturer not to charge a customer for any such charges. Customer acknowledges and agrees that: (i) alterations, attachments, specification
changes, or use by Customer of sub-standard supplies thal cause excessive service calls may require an increase in Service Charges; (ii) the transfer of the
Serviced Products from the location indicated on the Order may result in an increase of Service Charges or the termination of the Agreement; and (iii) to the
extent that Customer requests that Ricoh registers with a third-party vendor prequalification service and Ricoh agrees to register, Customer will be charged for
Ricoh’s registration and any other related fees for registering with such service and this Agreement shall be the only terms and conditions lo govern such
registration and service. Customer shall be respansible for any costs related to freight (including fuel surcharges, which may be imposed from time to time),
postage/mailing expense (meter rentals) and/or administrative and processing fees and, to the extent Ricoh pays such costs, Customer shall immediately
reimburse Ricoh,

(b) Unless otherwise specified in the Order, Service Charges are based on standard 8.5x 11 images. Ricoh reserves the right to assess additional images
charges for non-standard images, including 11x17 images or other image sizes. Customer acknowledges that pricing is based on the prevailing rates at the time
of the Order. Unless otherwise expressly agreed to in writing, if the Term of the Order exceeds twelve (12) months, and (i) the Service Charges or rates expressly
set forth in the Order are not fixed for a period longer than twelve (12) months, then the Service Charges and any rate expressly set forth in the Order may be
increased by Ricoh up to fifleen percent (15%) of the then-current Service Charges and rates annually for each year beyond the initial twelve (12) month period,
and Customer expressly consents to such adjustment without additional notice, or (ii) the Service Charges or any rates expressly set forth in the Order are fixed
for a period longer than twelve (12) months, then upon the expiration of the period during which the fixed Service Charges or other rates are fixed, the Service
Charges or other rates may be increased by Ricoh in an amount up to fifteen percent (15%) of the then-current Service Charges and rates multiplied by the
number of years during which the Service Charges or other rates were fixed, and Customer expressly consents to such adjustment without additional notice.

5. Use of Recommended Supplies: Meter Readings. (a) It is not a condition of this Agreement that Customer use only Ricoh-provided supplies. If
Customer uscs other than manufacturer-recommended supplies, including paper, developer, toner, and fuser oil, and if such supplies are defective or not
acceptable for use on the Serviced Products, that do not conform to the manufacturer’s specifications, or cause abnormally frequent service calls or service
problems, then Ricoh may, at its option, assess a surcharge or terminate the Agreement with respect to such Serviced Products. If so terminated, Customer will
be offered Service on a “per call” basis at Ricoh’s then-prevailing time and material rates. If Ricoh determines that Customer has used more Ricoh-provided
supplies than the manufacturer’s recommended specifications, then Customer will pay reasonable charges for those excess supplies and/or Ricoh may refuse

Customer additional supply shipments.

(b) Customer is required to provide Ricoh actual and accurate meter readings in accordance with the billing schedule set forth on the Order. Ricoh
may, at its diseretion and dependent upon Serviced Product capabilitics, collect remote meter readings and utilize equipment monitoring services using automatic
meter reading solutions (“AMR”). This may allow for automated meter reading and submission, automatic placement of low toner alerts, automatic placement
of service calls in the event of a critical Serviced Product failure and may enable firmware upgrades. The meter count and other information collected by AMR
(“Data™) is sent via the internct to remote servers some of which may be located outside the U.S. AMR cannot and does not collect Customer document
content. Ricoh uses reasonably available technology to maintain the security of the Data; however, Customer acknowledges that no one can guaranty security
of information maintained on computers and on the internet. Ricoh retains full rights to the Data (but not Customer documents or information), which it or its
autherized third parties may use to service the Serviced Products. Ricoh may also use the Data for its normal business purposes including product development
and marketing research, however, the Data will not be provided to any non-Ricoh third party in a form that personally identifies the Customer. Ricoh may
dispose of the Data at any time and without notice. AMR technology is the confidential and proprietary information of Ricoh and/or its licensors protected by
copyright, trade secref and other laws and treaties. Ricoh retains full title, ownership and all intellectual property rights in and to AMR.

(¢) If Cuslomer fails to provide actual and accurate meter readings to Ricoh in accordance with the billing schedule set forth on the Order, Ricoh may
calculate an estimated meter reading from previous meter readings and Customer agrees to pay Service Charges based on such calculated estimate. Appropriate
adjustments will be made by Ricoh in a subsequent billing cycle following Customer providing actual and accurate meler readings. If Ricoh contacts Customer
to obtain a meler reading, then Ricoh may assess an administrative fee in an amount equal to twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per meter reading collected per billing
period for the time and expense associated with meter collection activity in addition to the Service Charges. If Ricoh visits Customer location to obtain a meter

Page 4 of 8 34424064
8/15/2024
Versiontl.1




Docusign Envelope ID: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

reading, Ricoh may assess a fee according to the hourly service charge rate. Customer shall notify Ricoh within forty-eight (48) hours of any Serviced Product
moves, installation/deinstallation, and/or removal of managed and monitored Serviced Products that impact AMR.

6. Conneetivity and Professional Services. Customer may acquire conneetivity, IT and professional services from Ricoh (“Professional Services™)
by exccuting and delivering to Ricoh an Order setting forth the specific services to be provided, Ricoh shall provide the Professional Services at Customer’s
location(s) or on a remote basis as set forth in the Order. Customer shall provide Ricoh with such access to its facilities, networks and systems as may be
reasonably necessary for Ricoh to perform the Professional Services. Customer acknowledges that Ricoh’s performance of the Professional Services is
dependent upon Customer’s timely and effective performance of its responsibilities as set forth in the Order. Estimated delivery and/or service schedules
contained in the Order are non-binding estimates. Intellectual property rights, if any, arising from the Professional Services provided under the Order shall
remain the property of Ricoh. Unless connectivity Services are specifically identified in the Order as part of the Services to be performed by Ricoh, Ricoh shall
have no obligation to perform and no responsibility for the connection of any hardware or software to any Customer network or system.

T Customer Obligations. Customer agrees to provide a proper place for the use of the Serviced Products, including but not limited to, electric service,

as specified by the manufacturer. Customer will provide adequate facilities (at no charge) for use by Ricoh representatives in connection with the service of the
Serviced Products hereunder within a reasonable distance of the Serviced Products. Customer agrees fo provide such access to its facilities, networks and systems
as may be reasonably necessary for Ricoh to perform its Services, including but not limited to “360 degree” service access to the Serviced Products. Customer
will provide a key operator for the Serviced Products and will make operators available for instruction in use and care of the Serviced Products, Unless otherwise
agreed upon by Ricoh in writing or designated in the Order, all supplies for use with the Serviced Products will be provided by Customer and will be available
“on site” for servicing, Customer agrees that (i) any equipment not serviced by Ricoh which utilizes identical supplies to the Serviced Products must be covered
under a separate inclusive non-Ricoh service program; (ii) any Serviced Products under one Ricoh Service Level may not utilize any supplies provided to other
Serviced Products with a different Ricoh Service Level (i.e., no sharing of supplies across different Ricoh Service Levels); (iii) all supplies that Ricoh provides
as part of the Services are only for use with the Serviced Products and Customer may not resell any supplics; (iv) upon expiration or termination of the applicable
Services or change lo a service program that does not include supplies, Customer must promptly retumn to Ricoh all unused supplies provided as part of the
Services, otherwise Customer will be billed for and will pay for all such unreturned supplies; and (v) if Customer is participating in Ricoh’s trained customer
replaceable units program (“TCRU Program”), then Customer must follow the return requirements of the TCRU Program and, if Cuslomer does not return any
units in accordance with the terms of the TCRU Program, then, in addition to any other amounts owed, Customer will pay for the unreturned units. In addition,
Customer agrees to use Ricoh’s remote, self-service support tools (which are available at www.My.Ricoh-USA .com, or a successor site, at no additional charge)
to resolve common uncomplicated issues quickly and convenienlly. If Customer does not use the available self-service support tools, then Ricoh may charge
additional fees at the then-prevailing lime and materials rates for performing those tasks on Customer’s behalf.

8. Insurance. Bach party cerlifies that it maintains, through self-insurance or otherwise, reasonable amounts of general liability, auto and personal
property insurance, and workers’ compensation insurance in the amount required by law, and that such insurance will remain in effect during the Term of the
Order. Such insurance shall be primary and non-contributory. Limits provided may not be construed to limit liability. General liability insurance shall include
the other party as an additional insured and contain no exclusions for cross liability between insureds. Upon request, each party agrees to deliver the other party
evidence of such insurance coverage. Failure to maintain adequate insurance does not relieve liability under this Agreement.

9. Indemnification. Each party (“Indemnifying Party”) shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other (“Indemnified Party™) from all third-party
claims incurred by the Indemnified Party arising out of the death or bodily injury of any agent, employce, or business invitee of the Indemnified Party, or the
damage, loss, or destruction of any tangible property of the Indemnified Party to the extent proximately caused by the negligent acts or omissions or willful
misconduct of the Indemnifying Party, its employccs, or agents. Without intending to create any limitation relating to the survival of any other provisions of
this Agreement, Ricoh and Customer agree that the terms of this paragraph shall survive the expiration or carlier termination of this Agreement. Each party
shall promptly notify the other in the event of the threat or initiation of any claim, demand, action or proceeding to which the indemnification obligations set
forth in this Section may apply.

Terms applicable to Product sale transactions only:

10. Order: Delivery and Acceptance. An Order for Products must identify the Products, the Product delivery location and the applicable Product
charges. Ricoh will not be obligated to sell or deliver Products where such information is not provided in the Order. Customer shall be responsible for all
installation, ransportation and rigging expenses. Customer agrees to confirm delivery of all Products covered by the Order when the same is delivered by
signing a delivery and acceptance certificate or written delivery acknowledgement. Payment for accepted purchased Products will be duc and payable in
accordance with this Agreement and shall not be contingent on installation of software or performance of Professional Services. The Order shall not be
cancelable by Customer following acceptance by Ricoh. Ricoh reserves the right to make Product deliveries in installments. All such installments shall be
separately invoiced and paid for when due, without regard to subsequent deliveries. Delay in delivery of any installment shall not relieve Customer of its
obligation lo accept remaining installments and remit payments as invoiced by Ricoh. Ricoh reserves the right at any time to revoke any credit extended to
Customer because of Customer’s failure to pay for any Products when due or for any other credit reason.

1L Title; Risk of Loss. Unless otherwise agreed upon by both parties in writing, Products are deemed delivered and title passes to Customer: (i) upon
delivery by Ricoh to common catrier; or (ii) in the case of an arranged delivery by a local Ricoh installation vehicle, upon delivery by such vehicle to Customer
shipping point. Upon delivery in cither casc, Customer assumes all risk of theft, loss or damage to the Products, no matter how occasioned.

Page 5 of 8 34424064
8/15/2024
Version#1.1




Docusign Envelope |D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

12, Returns: Damaged Products. No Products may be returned without Ricoh’s prior written consent. Only consumable goods invoiced within sixty
(60) days will be considered for return. On authorized returns, Customer agrees (o pay a restocking charge equivalent to thirty percent (30%) of the purchase
price. Products returned without written authorization from Ricoh may not be aceepted by Ricoh and are the sole responsibility of Customer. All nonsaleable
merchandise (that has been opened or partially used) will be deducted from any credit due to Customer. All claims for damaged Products or delay in delivery
shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and delivered to Ricoh within five (5) days afler receipt of Products.

Terms applicable to all transactions:

13. Warranty. Ricoh agrees to perform its Services: (a) in a good and workmanlike manner; (b) using rcasonable care and skill; and (¢) according to
the description contained in the Order. Ricoh will re-perform any Services not in compliance with this warranty and brought to Ricoh’s attention in writing
within a reasonable time, but in no event more than thirty (30) days after such Services are performed, which shall be an exclusive remedy for such non-
compliance. Customer acknowledges that Ricoh’s performance of Services is dependent upon Customer’s timely and effective performance of its
responsibilities. For any Products manufactured by Ricoh (“Ricoh Equipment”), Ricoh further warrants that, at the time of delivery and for a period of ninety
(90) days thereafter the Ricoh Equipment will be in good working order and will be free from any defects in material and workmanship. Ricoh’s obligations
under this warranty are limited solely to the repair or replacement (al Ricol’s option) of parts proven to be defective upon inspection. The foregoing warranty
shall not apply if (a) the Ricoh Equipment is installed, wired, modified, altered, moved or serviced by anyone other than Ricoh, (b) the Ricoh Equipment is
installed, stored and utilized and/or maintained in a manner not consistent with Ricoh specifications, (c) a defective or improper non-Ricoh accessory or supply
or parl is attached to or used in the Ricoh Equipment, or (d) the Ricoh Equipment is relocated to any place where Ricoh services are not available. CUSTOM ER
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE LIMITED WARRANTY CONTAINED HEREIN DOES NOT ASSURE UNINTERRUPTED OPERATION AND USE OF
THE RICOH EQUIPMENT. In connection with any other Product sale, Ricoh shall transter to Customer any Product warranties made by the applicable Product
manufaclurer, to the extent transferable and without recourse, and Ricoh makes no additional warranty or guaranty with respect to any such third-party Produets.
Physical or electronic capies of any applicable Product warranty will be delivered by Ricoh to Customer only upon Customer’s specific written request. All
Ricoh and/or third-party software provided by Ricoh is licensed, not sold, and is subject to the server, seal, quantity and/or other usage restrictions set forth in
each applicable license agreement, license terms, or subseription terms relating to such intangible property or associated services (each such license of grant of
rights to access or use, a “Software License”), whether pursuant to written, click-through, shrink-wrap or other agreements for such purpose, with the licensor
of the software (“Licensor™) and the restrictions set forth in the Order. Ricoh has no right, title or interest in any third-party software (including any open-source
software) and Ricoh makes no representations and provides no representations or warranties with respect thereto. Customer is solely responsible for entering
into and complying with Software Licenses with the applicable Licensor and acknowledges that its rights and obligations with respect to such software, as well
as those of the Licensor, are solely as set forth in such Software Licenses. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN OR IN THE
ORDER, RICOH MAKES NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO ANY SERVICES OR PRODUCTS
PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR FREEDOM FROM INFRINGEMENT OR THIRD-PARTY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS. NO
WARRANTIES ARE CREATED BY ANY COURSE OF DEALING BETWEEN THE PARTIES, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, TRADE USAGE OR
INDUSTRY CUSTOM. IN NO EVENT SHALL RICOH BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR A THIRD PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGES RESULTING FROM
OR RELATED TO ANY FAILURE OF SOFTWARE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF DATA OR DELAY OF DELIVERY OF SERVICES
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. RICOH ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE OR INSTALL ANY ANTI-VIRUS OR SIMILAR SOFTWARE, AND
THE SCOPE OF SERVICES CONTEMPLATED HEREBY DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY SUCH SERVICES.

14. Limitations. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL,
PUNITIVE OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGES FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF USE, REVENUE OR PROFIT,
WHETHER ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE, REGARDLESS
OF WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE AND WHETHER OR NOT THE BREACHING PARTY WAS ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, EXCEPT FOR CUSTOMER’S PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS HEREIN AND ANY LIABILITY RESULTING FROM
THE INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 9 HEREIN, THE AMOUNT OF ANY DIRECT LIABILITY OF A PARTY TO THE
OTHER OR ANY THIRD-PARTY, FOR ONE OR MORE CLAIMS ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL NOT EXCEED,
IN THE AGGREGATE, THE AMOUNT PAID TO RICOH FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING THE SIX-
MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE DATE ON WHICH THE CLAIM AROSE. THE FOREGOING LIMITATIONS SHALL APPLY EVEN IF THE NON-
BREACHING PARTY’S REMEDIES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FAIL OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

15. Payment; Taxes. Payment terms are net thirty (30) days. If invoices arc unpaid and overdue, Customer agrees to pay Ricoh a late charge of one and
one-half percent (1.5%) per month on any unpaid amounts or the maximum allowed by law, whichever is less, and in addition shall pay Ricoh all costs and
expenses of collection, or in the enforcement of Ricoh’s rights hereunder, including, but not limited to, reasonable internal and external legal costs, whether or
1ot suit is brought, Ricoh has no obligation to use Customer’s invoicing or billing portals, processes, methods or invoicing formats specific to Customer billing
requirements. All remedies hereunder or at law are cumulative. Except to the extent of any applicable and validated exemption, Customer agrees to pay any
applicable taxes that are levied on or payable as a result of the use, sale, possession or ownership of the Products and/or Services covered hereunder, other than
income taxes of Ricoh.

Page 6 of 8 34424064
8/15/2024
Version#1.1




Docusign Envelope |D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

16. Default. In addition (o any other rights or remedies which either party may have under this Agreement or at law or cquity, either party shall have the
right to cancel the applicable Services specified in the Order immediately: (i) if the other party fails to pay any fees or charges or any other payments required
under the Order when due and payable, and such failure continues for a period of ten (10) days afier being notified in writing of such failure; or (ii) if the other
party fails to perform or observe any other material covenant or condition of this Agreement, and such failure or breach shall continue un-remedied for a period
of thirty (30) days after such party is notified in writing of such failure or breach; or (iif) if the other party becomes insolvent, dissolves, or assigns its assets for
the benefit of its creditors, or files or has filed against it any bankruptcy or reorganization proceeding. Failure to permit Ricoh to repair or replace the Serviced
Products shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and excuse Ricoh from any and all future performance hereunder. Except as expressly permitted
by this Agreement, no refund or credit will be given for any early termination of this Agreement. Tf Customer defaults in its obligations hereunder, Ricoh may,
in addition to any other remedies available at law or equity, require Customer to immediately pay to Ricoh all past due payments under the Agreement, and the
Termination Fee.

17, Non-Solicitation; Independent Contractors. Customer agrees that during the Term of the Order and for a period of one (1) year after termination
or expiration of the Order, it shall not directly or indircetly solicit, hire, or otherwise retain as an employce or independent contractor any employee of Ricoh
that is or was involved with or part of the Services. The relationship of the parties is that of independent contractors.

18. Assipnment: Force Majeure. Customer shall neither assign any right or interest arising under this Agreement nor delegate any obligations
hereunder, whether voluntarily or by process of law, without the prior written consent of Ricoh. Any such attempted assignment or delegation shall be void.
Ricoh shall not be liable for failure to deliver or delays in delivery of Products or Services oceasioned by causes beyond Ricoh’s control, including without
limitation, natural disasters, extreme weather, floods, transportation suspensions or delays, infrastructure failures, utility outages, demonstrations, pandemics,
epidemics, plague, outbreaks of infectious discase, public health crises (inchuding quarantine or other employee restrictions), prohibitions or restrictions on
travelling, strikes, lockout, fires, embargoes, war or ather outbreak of hostilitics, inability to obtain materials or shipping space, receipt of orders in excess of
Ricoh’s or its supplier’s then-scheduled production capacity, machinery breakdowns, delays of carrier or suppliers, governmental acts and regulations (including
restrictions on meeting or working in groups), unavailability of Services, personnel or materials or other causes beyond Ricol’s control (“Force Majeure
Conditions”). If Force Majeure Conditions arise in a manner that, as determined in Ricoh’s reasonable judgement, modify the conditions of Ricoh’s performance
of one or more Services in a material manner, then Ricoh will use good faith efforts to continue providing the Services; however, in that event, Ricoh may upon
thirty (30) days’ advance notice to Customer increase the Service Charges and other applicable fees by a reasonable amount related to the Force Majeure

Conditions.

19. Hardware Logs. Under this Agreement, Customer may order certain hardware Products (or Customer may have independently obtained hardware
products outside of this Agreement) that creale and store logs concerning its operation that may include information about individual end-users, such as
employees’ work email addresses, 1P addresses of assigned workstations, and other personal information. Ricoh, its corporate parent, and their subsidiaries and
affiliates in some cases use device logs to update and upgrade the features of products, authenticate end users, and provide end-user support and other customer
service. Additional information about applicable device logging features, including Customer’s options for configuring those features, appears in the applicable
product documentation, copies of which are available to Customer at no additional charge for Ricoh Products. Except as Customer otherwise instructs Ricoh in
writing, Customer: (a) authorizes Ricoh to install and configure the Products ordered under this Agreement using its default device log settings; and (b) instructs
Ricoh to process the personal information included in device logs, if any, subject to: (i) Ricoh’s confidentiality and privacy obligations to Customer (if any);
(ii) solely to perform under this Agreement; and (iii) in accordance with applicable law for the purposes stated above and for no other purpose.

20. Electronic Signatures. Fach party agrees that electronic signatures of the parties on this Agreement will have the same force and effect as manual
signatures.
21. Governing Law: Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State

of Delaware without regard to its conflict of laws principles. The parties hereto also agree to submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to resolve any action under this Agreement. The Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act shall not apply to this
Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter contained in this Agreement, supersedes all
proposals, oral and written, and all other communications between the parties relating to the Products and Services and may not be amended except in writing
and signed by an officer or authorized representative of both parties. Customer agrees and acknowledges that it has not relied on any representation, warranty
ot provision not explicitly contained in this Agreement, whether in writing, electronically communicated or in oral form, Any and all representations, promises,
warranties, or statements by any Ricoh agent, cmployee or representative, including but not limited to, statements or representations made in sales presentations
or sales proposals that differ in any way from the terms of this Agreement shall be given no force or effect. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between
the terms and conditions set forth in these Terms and Conditions for Order Agreement and those contained in the Order, the terms and conditions of the Order
shall control; provided, however, purchase orders issued to Ricoh for Products andfor Services, even if they do not expressly reference or incorporate this
Agreement, shall: (i) be subject to this Agreement; (ii) serve only to identify the Products and/or Services (along with pricing and quantities) ordered; and (iii)
not be deemed to alter or otherwise modify the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The delay or failure of either party to enforce at any time any of the
provisions of this Agreement shall in no way be construed to be a waiver of such provision or affect the right of such party thereafter to enforce each and every
provision of this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, this Agreement shall be construed as though it did not
contain the particular provision held to be invalid or unenforceable. Ricoh may accept the Order under this Agreement by either its signature or by commencing
performance (e.g., Product delivery, initiating Services, efc.). Ricoh may accept or reject any order in the exercise of its discretion and may rely upon each order
submitted by Customer as a binding commitment. No local, general or trade custom or usage or course of prior dealings between the parties shall be relevant to
Page 7 of 8 34424064
8/15/2024
Versiontt1.1




Docusign Envelope ID: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

supplement or explain any term used herein. Ricoh shall comply with all laws directly applicable to its performance under this Agreement in delivering Products
and Services. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same original document. Any
notices required under this Agreement should be sent to: Ricoh USA, Inc., 3920 Arkwright Road, Macon, GA 31210

Page 8 of 8 34424064

8/15/2024
Version#1.1




DDGLJS_ign Envelope ID; 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

!\I

Master Lease Agreement

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Ricoh USA, Inc.
300 Eagleview Blvd
Suite 200

Exton, PA 19341

Number: MLA34424064

Full Legal Name
VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON CITY OF

Address

375 DEPOT RD

City State
CLARKSTON MIT

Zip
48346-1418

Contact
Greg Cote

Telephone Number
(248) 625-1559

Federal Tax ID Number* Facsimile Number

00-0000000

(Do Not Insert Social Security Number)

E-mail Address

coteg@villageofclarkston.org

*Not required for State and Local Government entities.

EE T

This Master Lease Agreement (“Lease Agreement”) has been writlen in clear, easy to understand English. When we use the words “you”, “your” or “Customer”
in this Lease Agreement, we mean you, our customer, as indicated above. When we use the words “we”, “us” or “our” in this Lease Agreement, we mean
Ricoh USA, Inc. (“Ricoh”) or, if we assign this Lease Agreement or any Schedules execuled in accordance with this Lease Agreement, pursuant to Section 13

below, the Assignee (as defined below). Our corporate office is located at 300 Eagleview Blvd #200, Exton, PA 19341.

1.

MSTLSE MA 10.23

Agreement. We agree to lease or rent, as specified in any equipment schedule
executed by you and us and incorporating the terms of this Lease Agreement by
reference (a “Schedule™), to you, and you agree to lease or rent, as applicable,
from us, subject to the terms of this Lease Agreement and such Schedule, the
personal and intangible property described in such Schedule. The personal and
intangible property described on a Schedule (together with all attachments,
replacements, parts, substitutions, additions, repairs, and accessorics incorporated
in or affixed to the property and any licensc or subscription rights associated with
the property) will be collectively referred to as “Product.” The manufacturer of
the tangible Product shall be referred to as the “Manufacturer.” To the extent the
Product includes intangible property or associated services such as periodic
software licenses and prepaid data base subscription rights, such intangible
property shall be referred to as the “Software.”

Schedules; Delivery and Acceptance. Each Schedule that incorporates this Lease
Agreement shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this Lease
Agreement, as well as by the terms and conditions set forth in such individual
Schedule. Each Schedule shall constitute a complete agreement separate and
distinet from this Lease Agreement and any other Schedule. In the event of a
conflict between the terms of this Lease Agreement and any Schedule, the terms
of such Schedule shall govern and control, but only with respect to the Product
subject to such Schedule. The termination of this Lease Agreement will not affect
any Schedule exccuted prior to the effective date of such termination. When you
receive the Product, you agree to inspect it to determine it is in good working
order, Scheduled Payments (as specified in the applicable Schedule) will begin on
the Product delivery and acceptance date (“Effective Date™). You agree to sign
and return to us a delivery and acceptance certificate (which, at our request, may
be done electronically) within three (3) business days after any Product is
installed.

Termn; Payments. The first scheduled Payment (as specified in the applicable
Schedule) (“Payment”) will be due on the Effcetive Date or such later date as we
may designate. The remaining Payments will be due on the same day of each
subsequent month, unless otherwise specified on the applicable Schedule. If any
Payment or other amount payable under any Schedule is not received within ten
(10) days of its due date, you will pay to us, in addition to that Payment, a one-
time late charge of 5% of the overdue Payment (but in no event greater than the
maximum amount allowed by applicable law). You also agree to pay all shipping
and delivery costs associated with the ownership or use of the Product, which
amounts may be included in your Payment or billed separately. You agree to pay
$25.00 for cach check returned for insufficient funds or for any other reason. You
also agree that, cxcept as set forth in Scction 18 below, TIIS IS AN
UNCONDITIONAL, NON-CANCELABLE AGREEMENT FOR THE
MINIMUM TERM INDICATED ON ANY SCHEDULE TO THIS LEASE
AGREEMENT. All Payments to us are “net” and unconditional and arc not

Ricoh® and the Ricoh Logo are registered trademarks of Ricoh Company, Ltd.
344240064

subject to sct off, defense, counterclaim or reduction for any reason, You agree
that you will remit payments to us in the form of company checks (or personal
checks in the case of sole proprictorships), direct debit or wires only. You also
agree that cash and cash equivalents are not acceptable forms of payment for this
Lease Agreement or any Schedule and that you will not remit such forms of
payment to us. Payment in any other form may delay processing or be returned
to you. Furthermore, only you or your authorized agent as approved by us will
remit payments Lo us.

Product Location; Use and Repair. You will keep and use the Product only al the
Product Location shown in the applicable Schedule. You will not move the
Product from the location specified in the applicable Schedule or make any
alterations, additions or replacements to the Product without our prior written
consent, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. At your own cost and
expense, you will keep the Product eligible for any Manufacturer’s certification
as lo maintenance and in compliance with applicable laws and in good condition,
except for ordinary wear and tear. You shall engage Ricoh, its subsidiaries or
affiliates, or an independent third party (the “Servicer”) to provide maintenance
and support services pursuant fo a separate agreement for such purpose
(“Maintenance Agreement”). All alterations, additions or replacements will
become part of the Product and our property at no cost or expense to us. We may
inspect the Product at any reasonable time.

Taxes and Fees. In addition to the payments under this Lease Agreement, you
agree fo pay all taxes, asscssments, fees and charges governmentally imposed
upon our purchase, ownership, possession, leasing, renting, operation, control or
use of the Product. If we are required to file and pay property tax, you agree, at
our discretion, to either: (a) reimburse us for all personal property and other similar
taxes and governmental charges associated with the ownership, possession or use
of the Product when billed by the jurisdictions; or (b) remit to us each billing
period our estimate of the pro-rated equivalent of such laxes and governmental
charges. In the cvent that the billing period sums include a separately stated
estimate of personal property and other similar taxes, you acknowledge and agree
that such amount represents our eslimate of such taxes that will be payable with
respect to the Product during the term of the applicable Schedule. As
compensation for our internal and external costs in the administration of taxes
related to each unit of Product, you agree to pay us a “Property Tax Administrative
Fee” in an amount not to exceed the greater of 10% of the invoiced property tax
amount or $10 each time such tax is invoiced during the term of the applicable
Schedule, not to exceed the maximum amount permitted by applicable law. The
Property Tax Administrative Fee, at our sole discretion, may be increased by an
amount not exceeding 10% thercof for each subsequent year during the term of
the applicable Schedule to reflect our increased cost of administration and we will
notify you of any such increase by indicating such increased amount in the
relevant invoice or in such other manner as we may deem appropriate. If we are

Page 1 of 5
8/15/2024




Docusign Envelope ID: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

6.

MSTLSE MA 10.23

required to pay upfront sales or use tax and you opl to pay such tax over the term
of the lease and not as a lump sum al lease inception, then you agree (o pay us a
“Sales Tax Administrative Fee” equal to 3.5% of the total tax due per year. Sales
and use tax, if applicable, will be charged until a valid sales and use tax exemption
certificate is provided to us.

Warranties: We transfer to you, without recourse, for the term of each Schedule,
any written warranties made by the Manufacturer or Software Supplier (as defined
in Seetion 10 of this Lease Agreement) with respect to the Product leased or rented
pursuant to such Schedule. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE
SELECTED THE PRODUCT BASED ON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT AND
YOU HEREBY AFFIRMATIVELY DISCLAIM RELIANCE ON ANY ORAL
REPRESENTATION CONCERNING THE PRODUCT MADE TO YOU.
However, if you enter into a Maintenance Agreement with Servicer with respecet
to any Product, no provision, clause or paragraph of this Lease Agreement shall
alter, restrict, diminish or waive the rights, remedies or benefits that you may have
against Servicer under such Maintenance Agreement. WE MAKE NO
WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO ANY MATTER
WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. AS TO US AND OUR ASSIGNEE, YOU LEASE
OR RENT THE PRODUCT “AS-IS.” The only warranties, express or implied,
made to you are the warranties (if any) made by the Manufacturer and/or Servicer
to you in any documents, other than this Leasc Agreement, executed by and
between the Manufacturer and/or Servicer and you. YOU AGREE THAT,
NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, WE ARE NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR, AND YOU WILL NOT MAKE ANY CLAIM AGAINST
US TOR, ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, OR INDIRECT DAMAGES.

Loss or Damage. You are responsible for any theft of, destruction of, or damage
to the Product (collectively, “Loss”) from any cause at all, whether or not insured,
from the time of Product delivery to you until it is delivered to us at the end of the
term of the Schedule. You are required to make all Payments even if there is a
Loss. You must notify us in writing immediately of any Loss. Then, at our option,
you will either (a) repair the Product so that it is in good condition and working
order, cligible for any Manufacturer’s certification, (b) pay us the amounts
specified in Section 12 below, or (¢} replace the Product with equipment of like
age and capacity from Ricoh.

Indemnity, Liability and Insurance. (a) To the extent not prohibited by applicable
law, you agree to indemnify us, defend us and hold us harmless from all claims
arising out of the death or bodily injury of any person or the damage, loss or
destruction of any tangible properly caused by or to the Produet, excepl to the
extent caused by our gross negligence or willful misconduct. (b) You agree to
maintain insurance to cover the Product for all types of loss, including, without
limitation, theft, in an amount not less than the full replacement value and you will
name us as an additional insured and loss payee on your insurance policy. In
addition, you agree to maintain comprehensive public liability insurance, which,
upon our request, shall be in an amount acceptable to us and shall name us as an
additional insured. Such insurance will provide that we will be given thirty (30)
days advance notice of any cancellation. Upon our request, you agree to provide
us with evidence of such insurance in a form reasonably satisfactory to us. If you
fail to maintain such insurance or to provide us with evidence of such insurance,
we may (bul are not obligated to) obtain insurance in such amounts and against
such risks as we deem necessary to protect our interest in the Product. Such
insurance obtained by us will not insure you against any claim, liability or loss
related to your interest in the Product and may be cancelled by us at any time.
You agree to pay us an additional amount each month to reimburse us for the
insurance premium and an administrative fee, on which we or our affiliates may
earn a profit. In the event of loss or damage to the Product, you agree to remain
responsible for the Payment obligations under this Lease Agreement until the
Payment obligations are fully satisfied,

Title; Recording. We are the owner of and will hold title to the Product (except
for any Software). You will keep the Product free of all liens and encumbrances.
Except as reflected on any Schedule, you agree that this Lease Agreement is a true
lease. However, if any Schedule is deemed to be intended for security, you hereby
grant to us a purchase money security interest in the Product covered by the
applicable  Schedule (including any replacements, substitutions, additions,
attachments and proceeds) as security for the payment of the amounts under each
Schedule. You authorize us to file a copy of this Lease Agreement and/or any
Schedule as a financing statement, and you agree to promptly execute and deliver
to us any financing statements covering the Product that we may reasonably
require; provided, however, that you hercby authorize us to file any such financing
statement without your authenlication to the extent permitted by applicable law.

34424064

10.

Ricoh® and the Ricoh Logo are registered trademarks of Ricoh Company, Ltd.

Software or Intangibles. To the extent that the Product includes Software, you
understand and agree that we have no right, title or interest in the Software, and
you will comply throughout the term of this Lease Agreement with any license
and/or other agreement (“Soflware License”) entered into with the supplier of the
Software (“Software Supplier”). You are responsible for entering into any
Software License with the Software Supplier no later than the Effective Date.

. Default. Each of the following is a “Default” under this Lease Agreement and all

Schedules: (a) you fail to pay any Payment or any other amount within thirty (30)
days of its due date, (b) any representation or warranty made by you in this Lease
Agreement is false or incorreet and/or you do not perform any of your other
obligations under this Lease Agreement or any Schedule and/or under any other
agreement with us or with any of our affiliates and this failure continues for thirty
(30) days after we have notified you of it, (¢) a petition is filed by or against you
or any guarantor under any bankruptey or insolvency law or a trustee, receiver or
liquidator is appointed for you, any guarantor or any substantial part of your assets,
(d) you or any guarantor makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, (e) any
guarantor dics, stops doing business as a going concern or transfers all or
substantially all of such guarantor’s assets, or () you stop doing business as a
going concern or transfer all or substantially all of your assets.

. Remedies. If a Default oceurs, we may do one or more of the following: (a) we

may cancel or terminate this Lease Agreement and/or any or all Schedules, and/or
any or all other agreements that we have entered into with you; (b) we may require
you to immediately pay to us, as compensation for loss of our bargain and not as
a penalty, a sum equal to: (i) all past due Payments and all other amounts then due
and payable under this Lease Agreement or any Schedule; and (ii) the present
value of all unpaid Payments for the remainder of the term of each Schedule plus
the present value of our anticipated value of the Product at the end of the initial
term of any Schedule (or any renewal of such Schedule), each discounted at a rate
equal to 3% per year to the date of default, and we may charge you interest on all
amounts due us from the date of default until paid at the rate of 1.5% per month,
but in no event more than the maximum rate permitted by applicable law. We
agree lo apply the net proceeds (as specified below in this Section) of any
disposition of the Product to the amounts that you owe us; (c) we may require you
to deliver the Product to us as set forth in Section 14; (d) we or our representative
may peacefully repossess the Product without court order and you will not make
any claims against us for damages or trespass or any other reason; (¢) we may
exercise any and all other rights or remedies available to a lender, secured party
or lessor under the Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC”), including, without
limitation, those set forth in Article 2A of the UCC, and at law or in equity; (f) we
may immedialely terminate your right to use the Software including the disabling
(on-site or by remote communication) of any Software; (g) we may demand the
immediate return and obtain possession of the Software and re-license the
Software at a public or private sale; (h) we may causc the Software Supplier to
terminate the Software License, support and other services under the Software
License, and/or (i) at our option, we may sell, re-lease, or otherwise dispose of the
Product under such terms and conditions as may be acceptable to us in our
discretion. You agree to pay all of our costs of enforcing our rights against you,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, and all costs related to the sale or disposition
of the Product including, without limitation, incidental damages expended in the
repossession, repair, preparation, and advertisement for sale or lease or other
disposition of the Product. If we take possession of the Product (or any Software,
if applicable), we may sell or otherwise dispose of it with or withoul nofice, at a
public or private disposition, and to apply the net proceeds (after we have deducted
all costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees) to the amounts that you owe us.
You agree that, if notice of sale is required by law to be given, five (5) days’ notice
shall constitute reasonable notice. You will remain responsible for any deficiency
that is due after we have applied any such net proceeds.

. Ownership_of Product; Assignment. YOU HAVE NO RIGHT TO SELL,

TRANSFER, ENCUMBER, SUBLET OR ASSIGN THE PRODUCT OR THIS
LEASE AGREEMENT OR ANY SCHEDULE WITHOUT OUR PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld). You
agree that we may sell or assign all or a portion of our interests in the Product
and/or this Lease Agreement or any Schedule without notice to you even if less
than all the Payments have been assigned. In that event, the assignee (the
“Assignee”) will have such rights as we assign to them but none of our obligations
(we will keep those obligations) and the rights of the Assignee will not be subject
to any claims, defenses or set offs that you may have against us. No assignment
to an Assignee will release Ricoh from any obligations Ricoh may have to you
hereunder. The Maintenance Agreement you have entered into with a Servicer
will remain in full force and effect with Servicer and will not be affected by any
such assignment. You acknowledge that the Assignee did not manufacture or
design the Product and that you have selected the Manufacturer, Servicer and the
Product based on your own judgment.

Page 2 of 5
8/15/2024




Docusign Envelope ID: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

14,

15.

MSTLSE MA 10.23

Renewal; Return of Product. AFTER THE MINIMUM TERM OR ANY
EXTENSION OF ANY SCHEDULE TO THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, SUCH
SCHEDULE WILL AUTOMATICALLY RENEW ON A MONTH-TO-
MONTH BASIS UNLESS EITHER PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN
WRITING AT LEAST THIRTY (30) DAYS, BUT NOT MORE THAN ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY (120) DAYS, PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF THE
MINIMUM TERM OR EXTENSION OF SUCH SCHEDULE; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, THAT AT ANY TIME DURING ANY MONTH-TO-MONTH
RENEWAL, WE HAVE THE RIGHT, UPON THIRTY (30) DAYS NOTICE,
TO DEMAND THAT YOU RETURN THE PRODUCT TO US IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS SECTION 14. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, nothing herein is intended to provide, nor shall be interpreted as
providing, (a) you with a legally enforceable option to extend or renew the terms
of this Lease Agreement or any Schedule, or (b) us with a legally enforceable
option to compel any such extension or renewal. At the end of or upon termination
of each Schedule, you will immediately return the Product subject to such expired
Schedule to us (or our designee), to the location designated by us, in as good
condition as when you received it, except for ordinary wear and tear. You will
bear all shipping, de-installing, and crating expenses of the Produet and will insure
the Product for its full replacement value during shipping. You must pay
additional monthly Payments at the same rate as then in effect under a Schedule,
until the Product is returned by you and is received in good condition and working
order by us or our designees. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth
in this Lease Agrecment, the parties acknowledge and agree that we shall have no
obligation to remove, delete, preserve, maintain or otherwise safeguard any
information, images or content retained by or resident in any Products leased by
you hereunder, whether through a digital storage device, hard drive or other
electronic medium (“Data Management Services”). If desired, you may engage
Ricoh to perform Data Management Services at then-prevailing rates. You
acknowledge that you are responsible for ensuring your own compliance with
legal requirements in connection with data retention and protection and that we
do not provide legal advice or represent that the Products will guarantee
compliance with such requirements. The sclection, use and design of any Dala
Management Services, and any decisions arising with respect to the deletion or
storage of data, as well as the loss of any data resulting therefrom, shall be your
sole and exclusive responsibility.

Miscellaneous. 1t is the intent of the parlies that this Lease Agreement and any
Schedule shall be deemed and constitute a “finance lease” as defined under and
governed by Article 2A of the UCC. ORAL AGREEMENTS OR
COMMITMENTS TO LOAN MONEY, EXTEND CREDIT OR TO FORBEAR
FROM ENFORCING REPAYMENT OF A DEBT INCLUDING PROMISES
TO EXTEND OR RENEW SUCH DEBT ARE NOT ENFORCEABLE. YOU
AGREE THAT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THIS
LEASE AGREEMENT AND IN EACH SCHEDULE MAKE UP THE ENTIRE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN US REGARDING THE LEASING OR RENTAL OF
THE PRODUCT AND SUPERSEDE ALL PRIOR WRITTEN OR ORAL
COMMUNICATIONS, UNDERSTANDINGS OR AGREEMENTS BETWEEN
THE PARTIES RELATING TO THE SUBJECT MATTER CONTAINED
HEREIN, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, PURCHASE ORDERS.
Any purchase order, or other ordering documents, will not medify or affect this
Lease Agreement or any Schedule, nor have any other legal effect and shall serve
only the purpose of identifying the cquipment ordered. You authorize us to supply
any missing “configure to order” number (“CTO”), other equipment identification
numbers (including, without limitation, serial numbers), agreement/schedule
identification numbers and/or dates in this Lease Agreement or any Schedule. You
acknowledge that you have not been induced to enter into this Lease Agreement
by any representation or warranty not expressly set forth in this Lease Agreement.
Neither this Lease Agreement nor any Schedule is binding on us until we sign it.
Any change in any of the terms and conditions of this Lease Agreement or any
Schedule must be in writing and signed by us. If we delay or fail to enforce any
of its rights under this Lease Agreement with respect to any or all Schedules, we
will still be able ta enforce those rights at a later time. All notices shall be given
in writing and sent either (a) by certified mail or recognized overnight delivery
service, postage prepaid, addressed to the party receiving the notice at the address
shown on the front of this Lease Agreement, or (b) by facsimile transmission, with
oral confirmation, to the facsimile number shown below such party’s signature on
this Lease Agreement, Bither parly may change its address or facsimile number
by giving writlen notice of such change to the other party. Notices shall be
effective on the date sent. Each of our respective rights and indemnities will
survive the termination of this Lease Agreement and each Schedule. If more than
one customer has signed this Lease Agreement or any Schedule, each customer
agrees that its liability is joint and several, It is the express intent of the parties not
to violate any applicable usury laws or to exceed the maximum amount of time

34424064

16.

Ricoh® and the Ricoh Logo are registered trademarks of Ricoh Company, Lid.

price differential or interest, as applicable, permitted to be charged or collected by
applicable law, and any such excess payment will be applied to payments in the
order of maturity, and any remaining excess will be refunded to you. We make
no representation or warranty of any kind, express or implied, with respect to the
legal, tax or accounting treatment of this Lease Agreement and any Schedule and
you acknowledge that we are an independent contractor and not your fiduciary.
You will obtain your own legal, tax and accounting advice related to this Lease
Agreement or any Schedule and make your own determination of the proper
accounting freatment of this Lease Agreement or any Schedule. We may receive
compensation from the Manufacturer or supplier of the Produet in order to enable
us to reduce the cost of leasing or renting the Product to you under this Lease
Agreement or any Schedule below what we otherwise would charge. Tf we
received such compensation, the reduction in the cost of leasing or renting the
Produet is reflected in the Minimum Payment specified in the applicable Schedule.
You authorize us, our agent and/or our Assignee to oblain credit reports and make
credit inquiries regarding you and your financial condition and to provide your
information, including payment history, to our Assignee and third parties having
an economie interest in this Lease Agreement, any Schedule or the Product. You
agree to provide updated annual and/or quarterly financial statements to us upon
request. You hereby represent, warrant, and covenant that you are and shall remain
in compliance with all laws, rules, regulations, and orders applicable to you,
including U.S. economic and trade sanctions and anti-corruption, anti-bribery,
anti-money laundering, and anti-terrorism laws.

Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Waiver of Trial By Jury and Certain Rights and
Remedies Under The Uniform Commercial Code. YOU AGREE THAT THIS
LEASE AGREEMENT AND ANY SCHEDULE WILL BE GOVERNED
UNDER THE LAW FOR THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA.
YOU ALSO CONSENT TO THE VENUE AND NON-EXCLUSIVE
JURISDICTION OF ANY COURT LOCATED IN EACH OF THE
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA AND THE STATE WHERE
YOUR PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS OR RESIDENCE IS LOCATED
TO RESOLVE ANY CONFLICT UNDER THIS LEASE AGREEMENT. THE
PARTIES TO THIS LEASE AGREEMENT EACH WAIVE THE RIGHT TO
TRIAL BY JURY IN THE EVENT OF A LAWSUIT. TO THE EXTENT
PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, YOU WAIVE ANY AND ALL
RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CONFERRED UPON A CUSTOMER OR LESSEE
BY ARTICLE 2A OF THE UCC THAT YOU MAY HAVE AGAINST US (BUT
NOT AGAINST THE MANUFACTURER OF THE PRODUCT). TO HELP
THE GOVERNMENT FIGHT THE FUNDING OF TERRORISM AND
MONEY LAUNDERING ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL LAW REQUIRES ALL
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO OBTAIN, VERIFY AND RECORD
INFORMATION THAT IDENTIFIES EACH PERSON WHO OPENS AN
ACCOUNT. WHAT THIS MEANS FOR YOU: WHEN YOU OPEN AN
ACCOUNT, WE WILL ASK FOR YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND OTHER
INFORMATION THAT WILL ALLOW US TO IDENTIFY YOU. WE MAY
ASK TO SEE IDENTIFYING DOCUMENTS.

. Counterparts; Facsimiles. Fach Schedule may be execuled in counterparts. The

counterpart which has our original signature and/or is in our possession or control
shall constitute chatlel paper as that term is defined in the UCC and shall constitute
the original agreement for all purposes, including, without limitation, (a) any
hearing, frial or proceeding with respect to such Schedule, and (b) any
determination as to which version of such Schedule constitutes the single true
original item of chattel paper under the UCC. If you sign and transmit a Schedule
to us by facsimile or other electronic transmission, the facsimile or such electronic
transmission of such Schedule, upon exccution by us (manually or electronically,
as applicable), shall be binding upon the parties. You agree that the facsimile or
other electronic transmission of a Schedule containing your facsimile or other
electronically transmitted signature, which is manually or electronically signed by
us, shall constitute the original agreement for all purposes, including, without
limitation, those outlined above in this Section. You agree to deliver to us upon
our request the counterpart of such Schedule containing your original manual
signature.

. State and Local Government Provisions. Tf the Customer is a State or political

subdivision of a State, as those terms are defined in Section 103 of the Internal
Revenue Code, the following additional terms and conditions shall apply:

(a) Essentiality. During the term of this Lease Agreement and any Schedule, the
Product will be used solely for the purpose of performing one or more
governmental or proprietary functions consistent with the permissible scope
of your authority. You represent and warrant that the use of the Product is
essential to performing such governmental or proprietary finctions.

(b) Non-Appropriation/Non-Substitution. (i) If all of the following shall occur:
(A) your governing body fails to appropriate sufficient monies in any fiscal

Page 3 of 5
8/15/2024




Docusign Envelope ID: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

(©

period for rentals and other payments coming due under a Schedule to this
Lease Agreement in the next succeeding fiscal period for any equipment
which will perform services and functions which in whole or in part are
essentially the same services and functions performed by the Product covered
by any such Schedule, (B) other funds are not available for such payments,
and (C) the non-appropriation of funds did not result from any act or failure
to act on your part, then a “Non-Appropriation” shall be deemed lo have
oceurred. (ii) If a Non-Appropriation occurs, then: (A) you must give us
immediate notice of such Non-Appropriation and provide written notice of
such failure by your governing body at least sixty (60) days prior to the end
of the then current fiscal year or if Non-Appropriation has not occurred by
such date, immediately upon Non-Appropriation, (B) no later than the last day
of the fiseal year for which appropriations were made for the rental due under
any Schedule to this Lease Agreement (the “Return Date”), you shall return
to us all, but not less than all, of the Product covered by such Schedule to this
Lease Agreement, at your sole expense, in accordance with the terms hereof;
and (C) any Schedule to this Lease Agreement shall terminate on the Return
Date without penalty or expense to you and you shall not be obligated Lo pay
the rentals beyond such fiscal year, provided that (x) you shall pay any and all
rentals and other payments due up through the end of the last day of the fiscal
year for which appropriations were made and (y) you shall pay month-to-
month rent at the rate set forth in any such Schedule for each month or part
thereof that you fail to return the Produet as required herein. (iii) Upon any
such Non-Appropriation, upon our request, you will provide, upon our
request, an opinion of independent counsel (who shall be reasonably
acceptable to us), in form reasonably acceptable to us, confirming the Non-
Appropriation and providing reasonably sufficient proof of such Non-
Appropriation.

Funding Intent. You represent and warrant to us that you presently intend to
continue this Lease Agreement and any Schedule hereto for the entire term of
such Schedule and to pay all rentals relating to such Schedule and to do all
things lawfully within your power to obtain and maintain funds from which
the rentals and all other payments owing under such Schedule may be made.

The parties acknowledge that appropriation for rentals is a governmental
function to which you cannot contractually commit yourself in advance and
this Lease Agreement shall not constitute such a commitment. To the extent
permitted by law, the person or enlity in charge of preparing your budget will
include in the budget request for each fiscal year during the term of cach
Schedule, respectively, to this Lease Agreement an amount equal fo the
rentals (to be used for such rentals) to become due in such fiscal year, and will
use all reasonable and lawful means available to secure the appropriation of
money for such fiscal year sufficient to pay all rentals coming due during such
fiscal year.

(d)  Authority and Authorization. (i) You represent and warrant to us that: (A) you
are a State or political subdivision of a State, as those terms are defined in
Scction 103 of the Internal Revenue Code; (B) you have the power and
authority to enter into this Lease Agreement and all Schedules to this Lease
Agreement; (C) this Lease Agreement and all Schedules to this Lease
Agreement have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by you and
constitute valid, legal and binding agreement(s) enforceable against you in
accordance with their terms; and (D) no further approval, consent or
withholding of objections is required from any governmental authority with
respect to this Lease Agreement or any Schedule lo this Lease Agreement. (ii)
If and (o the extent required by us, you agree to provide us with an opinion of
independent counsel (who shall be reasonably acceptable to us) confirming
the foregoing and other related matters, in form and substance acceptable to
us. (i) You agree to take all required actions and to file all necessary forms,
including TRS Forms 8038-G or 8038-GC, as applicable, to preserve the tax
exempt status of this Lease Agreement and all Schedules thereto. (iv) You
agree to provide us with any other documents that we may reasonably request
in connection with the foregoing and this Lease Agreement.

(e) Assignment. You agree to acknowledge any assignment to the Assignee in
writing, if so requested, and, if applicable, to keep a complete and accurate
record of all such assignments in a manner that complies with Section 149(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

Initials
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics have executed this Lease Agreement as of the dates set forth below.

THE PERSON SIGNING THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER REPRESENTS THAT HE/SHE HAS THE AUTHORITY TO DO SO.

CUSTOMER Accepted by: RICOH USA, INC.

By:

By:
X
Authorized Signer Signature Authorized Signer Signature
Jonathan smith

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: Date: Title: Date:
MSTLSE MA 10.23 Ricoh® and the Ricoh Logo are registered trademarks of Ricoh Company, Ltd. Page 4 of §

34424064 8/15/2024




Docusign Envelope |1D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

MSTLSE MA 10.23 Ricoh® and the Ricoh Logo are registered trademarks of Ricoh Company, Ltd. Page 5 of 5
344240064 8/15/2024




Docusign Envelope |D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

Ricoh USA, Inc.

M‘% “ @' @iﬁ ”_H 300 Eagleview Blvd

Suite 200
Exton, PA 19341

Product Schedule

Product Schedule Number:
Master Iease Agreement Number: MLA34424064

This Product Schedule (this “Schedule™) is between Ricoh USA, Inc. (“we” or “us”) and VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON CITY OF, as customer or lessee (“Customer” or
“you™). This Schedule constitutes a “Schedule,” “Product Schedule,” or “Order Agreement,” as applicable, under the (together with any amendments, attachments and
addenda thereto, the “Lease Agreement”) identified above, between you and . All terms and conditions of the Lease
Agreemenl are incorporated into this Schedule and made a part hereof. If we are not the lessor under the Lease Agreement, then, solely for purposes of this Schedule, we
shall be deemed (o be the lessor under the Leasc Agreement. Tt is the intent of the parties that this Schedule be separately enforceable as a complete and independent
agreement, independent of all other Schedules to the Lease Agreement.

CUSTOMER INFORMATION
VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON CITY OF Greg Cote
Customer (Bill To) Billing Contact Name
375 DEPOT RD 375 DEPOT RD
Product Location Address Billing Address (if different from location addyess)
CLARKSTON OAKLAND MI 48346- CLARKSTON OAKLAND MI 48346-1418
1418
City County State Zip City County State Zip
Billing Contact Telephone Number Billing Contact Facsimile Number Billing Contact E-Mail Address
(248) 625-1559 coteg@villageofclarkston.org
PRODUCT/EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION (“Product”)
Qty Product Description: Make & Model Street Address/City/State/Zip
1 RICOH IMC2510 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL 375 DEPOT RD, CLARKSTON, MI, 48346-1418, US
PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Minimum Term Minimum Payment Minimum Payment Billing Frequency Adyance Payment
(months) (Without Tax) Monthly (1% Payment
$86.97 O Quarterly [11# & Last Payment
60 [JOther:
O Other: ___ Other:
Sales Tax Exempt: MYES (Attach Exemption Certificate) Customer Billing Reference Number (P.O. #, etc.)

Addendum(s) attached: CJYES (check if yes and indicate total number of pages: )

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. The first Payment will be due on the Effcctive Date. If the Lease Agreement uses the terms “Lease Payment” and “Commencement Date” rather than “Payment”
and “Effective Date,” then, for purposes of this Schedule, the term “Payment” shall have the same meaning as “Lease Payment,” and the term “Effective Date” shall
have the same meaning as “Commencement Date.”

2. You, the undersigned Customer, have applied to us to rent the above-described Product for lawful commercial (non-consumer) purposes. THIS IS AN
UNCONDITIONAL, NON-CANCELABLE AGREEMENT FOR THE MINIMUM TERM INDICATED ABOVE, except as otherwise provided in any non-
appropriation provision of the Lease Agreement, if applicable. 1f we accept this Schedule, you agree to rent the above Product from us, and we agree 1o rent such
Product to you, on all the terms hereof, including the terms and conditions of the Lease Agreement. THIS WILL ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ
AND UNDERSTAND THIS SCHEDULE AND THE LEASE AGREEMENT AND ITAVE RECEIVED A COPY OT THIS SCHEDULE AND THE LEASE
AGREEMENT.

3. Additional Provisions (if any) are:

LSEADD PS 08.19 Ricoh® and the Ricoh Logo are registered trademarks of Ricoh Company, Lid. Page 1 of 2
65912v1 34424064 8/15/2024 11:44 AM



Docusign Envelope 1D: 54E1D427-6B38-4053-B8DA-6EF23C22919D

Initials

THE PERSON SIGNING THIS SCHEDULE ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER REPRESENTS THAT HE/SHE HAS THE AUTHORITY TO DO SO.

CUSTOMER

By:

X

Accepted by: RICOH USA, INC.

By:

Authorized Signer Signature

Jonathan Smith
Printed Name:

Title: Date:

Authorized Signer Signature

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

LSEADD PS 08.19
65912vl

Ricoh® and the Ricoh Logo are registered trademarks of Ricoh Company, Ltd.

34424004

Page 2 of 2
8/15/2024 11:44 AM




Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: 54E1D4276B384053B8DAGEF23C22919D

Subject: Ricoh Docs for VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON CITY OF to Review & Sign (Quote 34424064)

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 15
Certificate Pages: 4

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 0
Initials: 0

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking

Status: Original
8/15/2024 8:44:45 AM

Signer Events

Jonathan Smith
smithj@villageofclarkston.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 8/21/2024 7:31:59 AM
ID: 7486169b-6056-49b8-9497-90b7588fec14

In Person Signer Events
Editor Delivery Events

Agent Delivery Events
Intermediary Delivery Events
Certified Delivery Events

Carbon Copy Events

Greg Cote
coteg@villageofclarkston.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 8/1/2024 10:43:24 AM
ID: 97fd8e05-5e7¢c-4dd7-992¢-6926358367d3

Signorello Tiffany Yu
tiffany.signorello@ricoh-usa.com

Securily Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

Witness Events
Notary Events

Envelope Summary Events

Envelope Sent
Certified Delivered

Holder: Ricoh DocuSign

RicohDocuSign@Ricoh-usa.com

Signature

Signature
Status
Status
Status
Status

Status

COPIED

COPIED

Signature
Signature

Status

Hashed/Encrypted
Security Checked

DocuSign

Status: Delivered

Envelope Originator:

Ricoh DocuSign

PO Box 6117

Macon, GA 31208
RicohDocuSign@Ricoh-usa.com
IP Address: 52.2.226.144

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent: 8/15/2024 8:44:48 AM
Viewed: 8/21/2024 7:31:59 AM

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamp

Sent: 8/15/2024 8:44:49 AM
Viewed: 8/15/2024 8:46:35 AM

Sent: 8/15/2024 8:44:48 AM

Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamps

8/15/2024 8:44:49 AM
8/21/2024 7:31:59 AM




Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure




Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 7/21/2018 5:34:41 AM
Parlies agreed to: Jonathan Smith, Greg Cote

CONSUMER DISCLOSURE

From time to time, RICOH USA Inc. (we, us or Company) may be required by law to provide to
you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and conditions for
providing to you such notices and disclosures clectronically through the DocuSign, Inc.
(DocuSign) electronic signing system. Please read the information below carefully and
thoroughly, and if you can access this information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to
these terms and conditions, please confirm your agreement by clicking the ‘T agree’ button at the
bottom of this document.

Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign signer account, you may access them for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you.

Withdrawing your consent

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below.

Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. To indicate to us that you are changing your mind, you must
withdraw your consent using the DocuSign ‘Withdraw Consent” form on the signing page of a
DocuSign envelope instead of signing it. This will indicate to us that you have withdrawn your
consent to receive required notices and disclosures electronically from us and you will no longer
be able to use the DocuSign system to receive required notices and consents electronically from
us or to sign electronically documents from us.

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically

Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you
inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures
electronically from us.

How to contact RICOH USA Inc.




Please contact your Ricoh Sales Executive directly for any questions or to change your preferred
contact method.

To withdraw your consent with RICOH USA Inc.
To inform us that you no longer want to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic

format you may decline to sign a document from within your DocuSign session, and on the
subsequent page, select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent

Required hardware and software

Opsipling Windows® 2000, Windows® XP, Windows Vista®; Mac OS® X
Systems:
Final release versions of Internet Explorer® 6.0 or above (Windows only);
Browsers: Mozilla Firefox 2.0 or above (Windows and Mac); Safari™ 3.0 or above
(Mac only)
'PDF Reader: Acrobat® or similar software may be required to view and print PDF files
L i : i i oo A :
 amun 800 x 600 minimum
Resolution:
Enal-aled Seourity Allow per session cookies
Settings:

#* These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, you will be
asked to re-accept the disclosure. Pre-release (e.g. beta) versions of operating systems and
browsers are not supported.

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive materials electronically

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please verify that you were
able to read this electronic disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or
electronically save this page for your future reference and access or that you were able to e-mail
this disclosure and consent to an address where you will be able to print on paper or save it for
your future reference and access. Further, if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures
exclusively in electronic format on the terms and conditions described above, please let us know
by clicking the ‘I agree’ button below.

By checking the ‘T agree’ box, I confirm that:

o I can access and read this Electronic CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF
ELECTRONIC CONSUMER DISCLOSURES document; and

o I can print on paper the disclosure or save or send the disclosure to a place where I can
print it, for future reference and access; and

o Until or unless I notify RICOH USA Inc.as described above, I consent to receive from
exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations,
acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to me by RICOH USA Inc. during the course of my relationship with you.




DATE 2-20=24
R,

* Your organization can
be a compliex thing,
vour print environment
doesn’t have io be.

TOSHIBA

BUSIMESS SOLUTIONS

’Iwm*rw




EETS

i l o =
E BE E 0% [':‘.;—

i B \g [ 2 &

d Eirf‘ - E W ,H l;i ﬁ

.

Proposed So

Flagship eStudio 2525 5126.89
Benefits:
Return equipment back to leasing company at no cost to you ($500 value)
Refresh the technology to latest/greatest
Soft Close Drawers
Security Enhancements
50 sheet stapler
Built In Optical Character Recognition OCR (convert to editable files like Word,
create Searchable PDFs, etc on the fly)

Envelope Drawer-cotional S6/mo

Large Capacity feeder 2000 pages-cotional $10/mo

Overages black = $0.0095 & color = 50.049




Dennis Drury

Account Manager

(248) B8D-0840
ddrury@appliedinnovation.com
02/01/2024

p &\ {l ‘ 1!) L )
(02 WL

Village of Clarkston

2
7 )

Né: /_.-'-){';_j/-- r‘,-"",}




Receiving multiple invoices for products & services can be complicated & often times, an
Accounts Payable nightmare, With Applied Imaging, you'll receive ONE single invoice for
all services & solutions, which takes the stress out of paying bills.

Persor
When you call a customer service number, the last thing you want is to be greeted hy a
directory & wail to hear Lhe available options te speak with someone & long wail times,
You wanl sarvice immediately, We're pleased to share that we have a LOCAL Cuslomer
Loyalty Center, located in our Grand Rapids headguarters. Rest assured your call will be
answered by a LIVE specialist for all your service & supply requests, which minimizes any
Trustration & call transfers.

(800) 521-0983 | eallcenter@appliedimaging.com

Curious where your service Lechoician is & estimated tima of artival? Qur Applied
Imaging fleatis aquippad with state-of-the-art GPS tracking devices & the Customer
Loyalty Center can inferm you of locations in real time to priorilize requests,

R SR Y o B T — i

Hassle-Free Meter Readings //

Manually reporting your copier or printer meters s a thing of the past! Each new
installed & netwarked device will come with Applied linaging's meter reading software.

This allows us to quickly & efficiently obtain your meters so you can save time & money
associaled with managing your device,

Automatic Toner Replenishment /f

When your copier or printer is out of toner, it can be a real burden to productivity. Auto
supply replenishment is an option that s available to you upon request. For those that
prefer to control the amount that is sent, you can still order your own toner through the
Customer Loyally Center or our Customer Portal online,

Removal of Current Fleet /f

Old gear taking up room at your organization? Applied Imaging will pick up & remove of
any printer, fax, and/or copler not covered under a contract thal recuires removal from
the facility.

Total Selution Provider /f

We offer end-to-end document solutions for your business - from output, workflow,
storage, management, security & destruction. Trust one company for all your business
needs.




RICOH IM E2500 with Internal Finisher: PROPOSED CIST

U ol r /
Ol .ol
7 P

60 Month Payment: $82.21/month

Purchase: $3,558.32

o Black Prints @ $0.013 per print

. o  Color Prints @ $0.076 per print

Manthly Cost of Operation: S82.21/manth

~o Ineludes:
Delivery, Install and Training for new Ricoh M BZ5il
Internal Finisher: 50 page staple capacity
Sean/Print/Lopy/Color




" NEXT STEPS

02/01/ 20024 Propnsal
07/16/2024 Exerute Documents

THD lmplemeniation

- CONTACT INFORMATION

Dennis Drury

Account Manager
(248) 880-094D
N AR ddrury@appliedinnovation.com

R

¢ s ® @ & F ¥ & ¥ = & @

PR S SERT SIS S

O R i RS T ST

AT R B T

..........

P
& o8 F P& W& sl w0
T T A
§ owm v & w8 E
) PR 2
R TR - i IR

o R -
£ 0F F v o r U s s w3

R R B




City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Read
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Resolution - Sanitary Sewer Pipe Repairs in the West Alley

WHEREAS, in May of this year, Pipeline Management Company (PMC) was contracted by the Independence Township
Department of Public Works to clean, inspect, and televise all of the sanitary sewer pipes in the City, and;

WHEREAS, while the Township is responsible for the cost of the cleaning and inspection work under the City's Sewer
Maintenance Agreement, the cost of any required repairs identified during the inspection is the responsibility of the City, and,;

WHEREAS, On July 25th, PMC notified the City of two required repairs, both in the West Alley, that will require a full
excavation (open cut) in order to complete, at a total cost of $121,052.04 (PMC quotation attached), and,;

WHEREAS, PMC is further recommending several pipe rehabilitations, but the cost and responsibilities for this work are still
being evaluated, and;

WHEREAS, the City Treasurer has reviewed the City's Water and Sewer Funds and is recommending that the sewer repair
costs initially be covered by the Water Fund followed by implementation of a 4-payment cost recovery plan from the
residents and business owners hased on the City's 563 Residential Equivalent Units (REU), and;

WHEREAS, under the proposal, each REU in the City would be billed $215.01 ($121,052 / 563 = $215.01), or four quarterly
payments of $53.75 in addition to the current quarterly REU cost of $128.00, and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of the Village of Clarkston hereby authorizes (1) Pipeline Management
Company to complete the two open cut sewer repairs in Clarkston's West Alley and (2) the City Treasurer to pay the PMC
Repair Invoice from the City's Water Fund (591-000-017.000), and (3) utilize the City's Sewer Billing system to recoup $215.01
from each Residential Equivalent Unit (REU), or four quarterly payments of $53.75 starting with the October 2024 billing
cycle,

|  casey (| Forte || Lamphier || Quisenberry || Rodgers (| Roth (| Wylie I Totals

DYes I:IYes I:lYes EIYes DYes DYes DYes DYes
[ Ino [ no [ Ino [Ino [no [ Ino [ Ino [Ino
DAbstain DAbstain I:IAbstain DAbstain DAbstain DAbstain I:IAbstain DAbstain
DAbsent ]:IAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent

D Resolution is Adopted

D Resolution is Defeated

August 26, 2024
Jonathan Smith, City Manager Date




PIPELINE MANAGEMENT CO., INC.

Michigan Department of Transportation Prequalified Contractor
Pipeline Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Rehabilitation

QUOTATION-GC

Independence Township Date: July 25, 2024

Dave McKee Expiration Date: 30 Days from Submittal Dale

6050 Flemings Lake Rd. Project Name: Ind. Twp — Clarkston Open Cuts
Clarkston, M1 48346 Payment Terms: Net 30—1.5% Int. Per Month Thereafter

PIPELINE MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC. (hereinafter “Subcontractor” or “Pipeline”) proposes to
perform the work identified in Section 1 below (hereinafter the “Project”) for the party identified as
the Contractor on the signature page hereof (hereinafter the “Contractor”) in accordance with the
Project’s contract documents, if provided to Subcontractor, or reasonable written direction from an
authorized representative of Contractor when no Project contract documents are provided.

Section 1. SCOPE OF WORK/ASSUMPTIONS/PRICING. Upon receipt of this quotation signed by an authorized
representative of Contractor, or, in emergency cases only, upon receipt of written authorization to proceed from an
authorized representative of Contractor, Subcontractor agrees to provide all labor, materials and equipment necessary, in
Subcontractor's sole opinion, to complete the Project as more particularly described below:

No. Description Est. Unit Price | Extension
Qty./Unit
1. | Open Cut #1 Clarkston Main & Mill Street- 12' Repair | 1 | LS $36,444.50 $36,444.50
2. Open Cut #2 Clarkston Main & Depot- 12' Repair 1 LS $84,607.54 $84,607.54
Total (Note 3f) $121,052.04

Project Specific Notes |

-

Water will be provided at hydrant on site at no cost to PMC
Restoration included. ¥

Spoil Removal included.
Disposal Included
Traffic Control beyond-Mounted Lights and Cones
Flow Control / Bypass Pumping/Dewatering Include
Any Fee's, Permit or Permissions needed Excludec

p ol ol - Wil




Pipeline Management Company, Inc. = 2673 E. Maple Road « Milford, MI 48381 = Ph.: 248-685-1500

Section 2. STANDARD INCLUSIONS AND EXCLUSIONS. This quotation includes the following standard proposal
inclusions and exclusions.

Proposal inclusion:
1. One mobilization and Demobilization to the Project site.
2. Standard Confined Space Entry Practices.
3. Work will be performed Monday through Friday during normal daytime working hours unless otherwise
noted.
Certificate of Insurance not including Primary or Non-Contributory Coverage.
Post Prep Video and Logs (no audio).
Traffic Control Devices Limited to 12 Traffic Cones and 4 Traffic Signs.
Cleaning to be performed with a Jetter/Vac using industry standard nozzles.
Culling to be performed with industry standard hydro nozzle and or chain knockers,
. Assumes site access by vehicles without any additional assistance.

10. Our quote is based data on logs and videos provided for bidding purposes.
Proposal Exclusions:

1. Traffic Control beyond that stated above.

2. Locating, modifying, excavating, or backfill of manholes.

3. Off Road access for our frucks.

4. One setup (with a reverse if necessary) per manhole run is included. If more than one sel up is required
because of field or pipe conditions that necessitate we terminate the prep work while we await direction,
point repairs, or assessments; Pipeline will be compensated for the additional set up and tear down at
mutually agreed upon prices prior to performing the additional work. If field conditions require backward
cleaning or cutting, it will be the responsibility of others to alert those connected to the sewer and to
secure the property from sewer backups. If Pipeline is required to clean, backward cut or work with
reduced pressures we will receive additional compensalion at mutually agreed upon prices prior to work
being performed.

5. By-Pass Pumping, if needed, to perform the cleaning, cutting and CCTV in an efficient manner will be
provided by others. Operation of any pumping or metering stations to be performed by others. We will
provide a plug for sewer runs up to 18" diameter at no cost to facilitate cleaning without bypass in high
flow runs provided we receive clear written direction as to the elevation above the plug the sewage can
be allowed to rise in the manhole closest to the run being cleaned. We will only consider plugging to
facilitate cleaning, cutting, and CCTV if in our estimation; the plugging will allow us ample time to perform
the required work on that specific run without having to release the plug more than once.

6. Waler is to be provided at no cost from hydrants immediately adjacent to the work area or trucked by
others to our cleaning equipment.

7. Permits, bonding or inspection fees. If a performance bond is needed add 2.5% to our pricing.

8. Disposal of debris to be provided by others at no cost to Pipeline within a 20 mile drive of the work site.
Pipeline will be compensated at $4.00 per mile for dumpsites beyond 20 miles.

9. Indoor heated parking area for our equipment when overnight temperatures can be reasonably
anticipated to approach freezing.

10. Restoration.

CEeNDOA

Section 3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS. This quotation is subject to the following terms and conditions:

a. ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL. The sale of goods and/or services by Pipeline to the Contractor is subject to
Contractor's acceptance of these Terms and Conditions (the “Terms and Conditions"), without modification. These Terms
and Conditions are the only terms and conditions applicable to the sale of goods and/or services, except for provisions
relating to price, quantity, specifications, delivery schedules and locations as set forth in Section 1 of this quotation or as
elsewhere agreed to in writing by the parties. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that these Terms and Conditions are
incorporated into, and are a part of each quotation, purchase order, invoice, release, requisition, work order, work
acknowledgement, change order, shipping instruction, specification, and any other document, whether expressed verbally,
in written form or electronic commerce, relating to the sale of goods and/or services by Pipeline to the Contractor (these
documents are collectively referred to as the “"Agreement”). Execution of this quotation, issuance of a purchase order, or
acceptance of the goods andfor services by Contractor constitutes acceptance of these Terms and Conditions. Any
additional or different terms or modifications to these Terms and Conditions proposed by Contractor are expressly rejected
by Pipeline and are not part of the Agreement.

b. ARBITRATION. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall
be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration
Rules [including the Optional Rules for Emergency Measures of Protection]. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party
may immediately bring a proceeding seeking preliminary injunctive relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Oakland




Pipeline Management Company, Inc. » 2673 E. Maple Road * Milford, Ml 48381 = Ph.: 248-685-1500

County, Michigan, which shall remain in effect until a final award is made in the arbitration. If the arbitrator determines that
a parly has generally prevailed in the arbitralion proceeding, then the arbitrator shall award to that party its reasonable out-
of-pocket expenses related to the arbitration, including filing fees, arbitrator compensation, attorney’s fees and legal costs.
The arbitration hearing shall take place in Oakland County Michigan before a single arbitrator. The award rendered by the
arbitrator shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in accordance with applicable law in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Oakland County, Michigan.

c. Limits of Liability. In consideration of Pipeline's agreement to maintain no less than $3,000,000 of
comprehensive general liability insurance, Pipeline’s liability for any matter covered by such insurance will be limited to the
extent of such insurance and the Contractor will indemnify, defend, and hold Pipeline harmless from any third party claims
covered by such insurance to the extent such claims exceed the limits of Pipeline’s insurance coverage.

d. LIMITED WARRANTY. IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESSED, IMPLIED AND/OR STATUTORY,
WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, EACH OF WHICH IS AFFIRMATIVELY DISCLAIMED BY
SUBCONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR AGREES TO CORRET ANY DEFECTS IN THE MATERIALS OR
WORKMANSHIP PROVIDED BY SUBCONTRACTOR UPON THE CONDITION THAT SAID DEFECTS ARE
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF SUBCONTRACTOR IN WRITING WITHIN ONE YEAR FOLLOWING
COMPLETION OF SUBCONTRACTOR’S WORK ON THE PROJECT; AND FURTHER PROVIDED OWNER OR
CONTRACTOR AFFORDS SUBCONTRACTOR SUITABLE ACCESS AND WORKING CONDITIONS TO
ACCOMPLISH SUCH CORREGTION. A WARRANTY REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR SHALL NOT HAVE THE EFFECT
OF EXTENDING THE WARRANTY PERIOD.

e. MUTUAL RELEASE OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, RELATING TO THE
AGREEMENT. In case of conflict between this provision and any other provision in the Agreement as ultimately executed,
this provision shall govern and prevail.

f: UNIT PRICES APPLY. Quantities are estimated. Unit prices apply for actual invoice and payment.

d. INVOICING and PAYMENT. Payments are due at net within thirty days of invoice. Final payment is due within
thirty days of invoice date. Subcontractor may, in Subcontractor's sole discretion, require an interest charge of eighteen
percent (18%) per annum (but in no event in excess of the maximum rate allowable by law) to be paid by Contractor on
any and all amounts due and outstanding in excess of thirty (30) days. All amounts due and outstanding on any and all
invoices or otherwise to Subcontractor may, in Subcontractor's sole discretion, be immediately accelerated, without notice,
upon Contractor's failure to pay invoices as required and Subcontractor's work on the Project may be suspended, or
cancelled at Subcontractor's sole discretion. Contractor shall reimburse Subcontractor for any and all costs and expenses
(including, but not limited to, court costs, legal expenses, and actual attorneys' fees, whether by inside or outside counsel
and whether or not suit is instituted) incurred in collecting or attempting to collect any amounts due and outstanding from

Contractor to Subcontractor. Contractor will make monthly progress partial payments, if requested by Subcontractor, for
the value of work in progress or completed, including materials secured and on site.

h. Prices stated are in effect for thirty days from the date of this quotation. The acceptance period may be extended
at the sole option of Subcontractor.
i NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. Pipeline shall be furnished with a Notice of Commencement within one week

of this Agreement identifying the Owner's designated agent's identity and address for purposes of compliance with the
applicable construction or mechanic lien statutes.

j- FORGCE MAJEURE. Except for payment of amounts due, neither party will be liable for any delay, failure in
performance, loss or damage due to fire, explosion, power blackout, earthquake, flood, strike, embargo, pandemic, labor
disputes, acts of civil or military authority, war, terrorism, acts of God, acts of a public enemy, acts or omissions of
carriers or suppliers, material shortages, acts of regulatory or governmental agencies or other causes beyond such
party's reasonable control.

k. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the State of Michigan, without giving effect to its conflict of laws provisions.

L COUNTERPARTS AND SIGNATURES. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, by the
different parties to this Agreement, each of which shall be deemed an original,and all of which together shall
constitute one and the same document. Contractor and Subcontractor agree that the delivery of this Agreement may be
effected by means of an exchange of facsimile or PDF copies of signatures.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank. Signatures Appear on Following Page.




Pipeline Management Company, Inc. » 2673 E. Maple Road - Milford, Ml 48381 * Ph.: 248-685-1500

THIS AGREEMENT 1S EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO, AND EXPRESSLY MADE CONDITIONAL ON CONTRACTOR’S
ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT AS WELL AS SECTION 2 STANDARD INCLUSIONS AND
EXCLUSIONS AND SECTION 3 TERMS AND CONDITIONS. PIPELINE OBJECTS TO ANY DIFFERENT OR
ADDITIONAL TERMS.

SUBCONTRACTOR: CONTRACTOR:

Pipeline Management Company, Inc. IndRpendshios Township

By: By:
Print Name & Tille Print Name & Title
Dated: Dated:

This accepted quotation constitutes a formal agreement. If you initiate a purchase order or other contract document, it
shall not be acknowledged without this accepted quotation as an attachment.




08/18/2024 04:01 PM CASH SUMMARY BY BANK FOR CITY CF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON Page: 1/1

Vsex: TREASURERZ FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2024
DB: Clarkston

Beginning Ending
Bank Codes Balance Total Total Balance
GL Number Description 07/01/2023 Debits Credits 07/31/2024
GEN GENERAL FUND
101-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING 136,370.08 1,019,300.25 1,080,786.02 74,884.31
202-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING 64,065.68 93,707.81 47,368.03 110,405.46
203-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING 60,707.39 32,544.61 23,356, 27 64,.885.73
401-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING 4,769.95 98,018.67 167,634.23 (64,845.61)
591-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING 53,234.03 0.00 0.00 53,234 03
GENERAL FUND 318,147.13 1,243,571.34 1;319,1484.55 243,573, 82
OAKCO POOLED INVESTMENT
101-000-017.000 INVESTMENTS 173,060.17 3,367.89 112.76 176,315.30
581-000-017.000 INVESTMENTS 129,731. 74 25,004.96 112.76 154, 3. 94
PCCLED INVESTMENT 302,781, 21 28,372.85 225.52 330,9358.24
SEWER SEWER FUND
590-000-001.000 CASH - CHECXING 150,036.45 338,549.97 357,481.03 131,108, 39
SEWER FUND 150,036.45 338,549.97 357,481.03 131,105.39
SEWMM SEWER MONEY MARKET
590-000-001.001 MONEY MARKET - CHASE BANK 56,604.21 21.35 50,000.00 6,625.56
SEWER MONEY MARKET 56,604.21 21.35 50,000.00 6,8625.56
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 828,579.70 1,610,515.51 1,726,851.10 712,244.1]




City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Road
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Resolution - Bioswale Installation Proposal

WHEREAS, Bioswales and Rain Gardens are proven methods of filtering contaminants from rain water runoff before flowing
into storm sewers and bodies of water, and;

WHEREAS, last year the City's Biophilic Committee obtained donations to install 5 bioswales around storm drain inlets in the
Clarkston area, and;

WHEREAS, with as many as 45 remaining unprotected inlets in the City, the Biophilic Committee is seeking approval for a new
program where the cost of a hioswale installation would be split between the City and the property owner, and;

WHEREAS, under the proposal, the property owner would be responsible for installing the bioswale and other material costs
- totaling an estimated $170.00, and;

WHEREAS, the City would be responsible for the purchase of the plantings as well as site preparation with a not-to-exceed
total cost of $1,000 in the 24/25 Fiscal Year, and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of the Village of Clarkston hereby approves a maximum expenditure of
$1,000 in the 24/25 Fiscal Year for the installation of an estimated ten (10) bioswales, funded by the Park Materials budget
(101-265-728.000).

|  casey (| Forte || tamphier || Quisenberry || Rodgers || Roth || Wylie | Totals

DYes DYes DYes DYes DYes DYes DYes DYes
DNO DNO EINO DNO DNO DNO No DNO
DAbstain DAbstain DAbstain DAbstain [:!Abstain DAbsta‘ln D'Abstain DAbstain
DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent DAbsent I:IAbsent DAbsent DAbsent

D Resolution is Adopted

I:l Resolution is Defeated

August 26, 2024
Jonathan Smith, City Manager Date




Bioswale Budget Estimate 2024 Update

Homeowner City of Clarkston
(Per Bioswale) (Fiscal Year Total)
4’ x 10" 40 SF Approximate size S0
Native plants (5 flats =10 gardens) $300
1 CY Garden soil fill/ garden 550
1 CY Mulch/ garden 560
Labor to prep sites ( 10 gardens/DPW) 5700
Labor to plant (Homeowner) S0
Signage (CRWC) Maybe a donation S30
Misc: weed paper, Paint, Cobble stones S30

Total $170 $1,000




S \p AT







